T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee
Date: WEDNESDAY, 26 AUGUST
2015
Time: 7.30 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling (Labour Lead)
Jem Duducu

Duncan Flynn

Raymond Graham

Carol Melvin

John Morse

John Oswell

Published: Tuesday, 18 August 2015

Contact: Charles Francis

Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373

Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2015

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking V/

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a S umé\\

short walk away. Limited parking is available at Pavilions &, gypube and b

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Shapping -i G S
Centra

how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services. Please enter from the
Council’s main reception where you will be car gk
directed to the Committee Room. e mm.m.

Muziaming

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use
in the various meeting rooms. Please contact
us for further information.

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.
Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire

Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;
4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence
2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings held on 16 1-10
July and 5 August 2015

4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

5  To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 128 Queens Walk, Cavendish | Conversion of two storey, 4-bed 11-24
Ruislip dwelling house into 2 x 1-bed self
contained flats involving
70076/APP/2015/1490 alterations to rear. 98 -
105

Recommendation: Approval

7 | Windmill Court Manor Variation of condition 3 (Opening 25-38
(Former Windmill PH) Hours) of planning permission Ref:
Windmill Hill, Ruislip 11924/APP/2013/1871 dated
27/11/2013 to allow use of 106 -
11924/APP/2015/2299 property as a 24 hour, 7 days gym 108

(Change of use from A1 (shops) to
flexible use permitting A1 (Shops),
A2 (Financial and professional
services) or use as a Gymnasium,
Dental Clinic or health Centre).

Recommendation: Approval




8 | Land Adjacent to 68 Northwood | Two storey detached dwelling with | 39 - 54
Knoll Crescent, associated parking and amenity
Northwood space.
109 -
70975/APP/2015/2012 Recommendation: Refusal 116
Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
9 | Old Clack Farm, Tile West Erection of a two storey and single | 55-70
Kiln Lane, Harefield Ruislip storey rear extension, and a single
storey side extension, erection of a
42413/APP/2015/987 glazed link to connect the house 117 -
and barn and internal alterations to 127
provide a bedroom suite and
bathroom.
Recommendation: Approval
10| OId Clack Farm, Tile West Listed Building Consent for a two 71-82
Kiln Lane, Harefield Ruislip storey and single storey rear
extension, and a single storey side
42413/APP/2015/988 extension, erection of a glazed link 128 -
to connect the house and barn and 138

internal alterations to provide a
bedroom suite and bathroom.

Recommendation: Approval

PART Il - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

11
12

PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

Enforcement Report

Enforcement Report

83 -90
91-96

pages 97 - 138




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

16 July 2015 HIL

INGDON

LONDON

Meeting held in Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councillors: Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
Peter Curling (Labour Lead)
Raymond Graham
Carol Melvin
Jazz Dhillon
Manjit Khatra
Brian Stead
David Yarrow

OFFICERS PRESENT:

James Rodger, Residents Services, Adrien Waite, Residents Services, Syed
Shah, Residents Services, Tim Brown, Legal Services, and Ainsley Gilbert,
Democratic Services

32.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies had been received from Councillors Jem Duducu, John Morgan,
John Morse, and John Oswell, all of whom had sent substitutes. Councillor
Duncan Flynn had sent his apologies and had not been able to arrange for a
substitute to be present.

33.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS
MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

34.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 2
JUNE 2015 (Agenda ltem 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 2 June 2015 were agreed to be
accurate.

35.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT
(Agenda ltem 4)

There were no such matters. The Chairman explained that applications
relating to 2 Park Avenue and 2 Raisins Hill would be considered before the
application at 26a Windmill Hill.

Page 1




36.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL
BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items marked as part 1 would be considered in part
1 and all items marked as part 2 would be considered in part 2.

37.

2 PARK AVENUE, RUISLIP 11331/APP/2015/807 (Agenda ltem 7)

Officers introduced the report, explaining that the application was for a two
storey rear extension, which would be 3.3m deep, 6.4m wide and would be
the full height of the building. Neighbouring properties had already built large
extensions to the rear, and this would be no deeper than neighbouring
properties. The separation distances were adequate, and the proposal was
fully compliant with relevant LB Hillingdon policies.

The petitioner made the following points:
- The proposal would impact significantly on the outlook from 116 and
118 Bury Street, as well as impacting on sunlight, and potentially
causing overlooking.

In response to questions from members, officers explained that:
- The proposed extension would be 26 metres from 116 Bury Street,
and so only a very limited impact on that property was expected.
- The windows on the second floor facing Bury Street would be
obscure glazed, and would not be able to be opened.

Following debate, the recommendation for approval was moved, seconded,
and agreed unanimously.

It was resolved:

- That the application be approved, subject to the conditions set
out in the officers report, and an additional condition to ensure
that obscure glazing, with restricted opening, was used in
windows the first floor in the wall facing Bury Street.

38.

2 RAISINS HILL, EASTCOTE, PINNER 32216/APP/2015/517 (Agenda
Item 8)

Officers introduced the report, explaining that the application was for a part
two storey, part single storey side/rear extension and the conversion of
roofspace to habitable use, including 2 rear dormers, 2 side rooflights and 1
front rooflight. It was considered to be oversized and detrimental to the
street scene, and so was recommended for refusal.

The petitioner showed 3 pictures, which the Chairman noted had not been
verified as accurate by planning officers, and made the following points:
- The development would have a significant impact on the streetscene;
- The proposal was not subservient to the original house;
- The materials required to tie in with the existing property were hard to
acquire and very expensive,
- The proposal constituted overdevelopment.

Page 2




The agent for the applicant made the following points:

- The proposal was for a larger home for the applicants, not a House of
Multiple Occupancy;

- The existing house was very small compared to the size of the plot;

- The alterations would, in his view, remain subservient to the main
house;

- Other extensions along the road were more than half of the width of
the property;

- The development would not impact upon neighbours.

Following a brief debate a motion for refusal was moved, seconded and
agreed unanimously.

It was resolved:
- That the application be refused for the reasons set out in the
officers report.

39.

LAND FORMING PART OF 26A WINDMILL HILL, RUISLIP
67242/APP/2015/188 (Agenda Item 6)

The Chairman noted that consideration of this application had been deferred
from a previous meeting in order to receive more information relating to the
footprint of previously refused schemes on the site.

Officers introduced the report explaining that the application had been
designed to allay the concerns of planning inspectors regarding the footprint.
In 2012 an application had been refused because the property would be too
wide and close to the front of the site. In 2014 a second application had
been refused as a result of concerns that the frontage was too narrow. The
Council's Tree Officer had raised concerns about the impact of the proposal
on a protected Ash Tree, however, these had been dismissed by previous
appeal inspectors. Officers felt that the proposed development was
acceptable and so recommended approval. Members attention was drawn to
the addendum report.

In response to questions from members, officer explained that planning
inspectors had not supported the argument that developing this plot of land
would constitute backland development, as the site had a significant street
facing frontage.

Following debate a motion for approval was moved, seconded and agreed
by use of the Chairman's casting vote.

It was resolved:
- That the application be approved, subject to the conditions set
out in the officers report.

40.

7 MORFORD WAY, EASTCOTE 42971/APP/2015/1629 (Agenda ltem 9)

Officers introduced the report, explaining that the proposal was for the
conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 2 rear
roof lights, 2 front roof lights, a new window in the western side roof and the
conversion of the roof from hip to gable ends, including the removal of
chimney stack in rear roof. The proposal was considered to be unacceptable

Page 3




because of the impact of the changes on the dwelling, the wider
conservation area and the streetscene generally; consequently it was
recommended for refusal.

It was resolved:
- That the application be refused for the reasons set out in the
officers report.

41.

JOEL STREET FARM, JOEL STREET, NORTHWOOD
8856/APP/2015/1333 (Agenda Item 10)

Officers introduced the report, explaining that the proposal was for the
erection of a single storey side extension, which would be used as an office.
A similar scheme had previously been approved, and this application was
also recommended for approval.

A motion for approval was moved, seconded and agreed unanimously.
It was resolved:

- That the application be approved, subject to the conditions set
out in the officers report.

42.

61 & 61A HIGH ROAD, ICKENHAM 51656/APP/2014/4334 (Agenda ltem
11)

Officers introduced the report, explaining that the application was for the
erection of three three-bed and three four-bed terraced houses over two
storeys with habitable roofspace. Associated bin storage, parking,
landscaping and amenity space would also be provided. The application
involved the demolition of existing office and residential buildings.

A submission from the Ickenham Residents Association had been
distributed, and members attention was drawn to both this and the
addendum report.

In response to questions from members officers confirmed that the old
chapel was in poor condition and had been used as a store room for many
years.

A motion for approval was moved, seconded, and agreed unanimously.

It was resolved:
- That the application be approved, subject to the conditions set
out in the officers report, and an additional condition regarding
the recording of historic details, to be drafted by officers.

43.

S106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT (Agenda Item 12)

The report was noted.

Page 4




44,

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 13)

It was resolved:
1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report
be agreed.

2. That the Committee agree to release their decision and the reasons
for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the
purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the
individual concerned.

45.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 14)

It was resolved:
1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report
be agreed.

2. That the Committee agree to release their decision and the reasons
for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the
purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the
individual concerned.

The meeting, which commenced at 8.10 pm, closed at 9.25 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any
of the resolutions please contact Ainsley Gilbert on 01895 556454.
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Minutes wg&v

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

- RORWARS

5 August 2015 <HILLINDON

LONDON

Meeting held in Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Councillors: Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman),
Peter Curling (Labour Lead), Jem Duducu, Duncan Flynn
Raymond Graham, Carol Melvin, John Morse and John Oswell.

LBH OFFICERS PRESENT:

Alex Chrusciak (Planning Service Manager), Syed Shah (Highway
Engineer), Adrien Waite (Major Applications Manager), Tim Brown (Legal
advisor) and Jon Pitt (Democratic Services Officer).

47.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

No apologies for absence were received.

48.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS
MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

49.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING ON 23 JUNE
2015 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 23 June 2015 were agreed as a correct
record.

50.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT
(Agenda Item 4)

The Chairman informed Members that item number 7 on the agenda in
relation to 54-64 The Broadway, Joel Street, Northwood had been withdrawn
by the applicant and had, therefore, been removed from the agenda.

51.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL
BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1 public.

Page 7




52.

LANGSIDE, LARKSWOOD RISE, EASTCOTE - 68232/APP/2015/1899
(Agenda Item 6)

Application in relation to a two storey detached property located on the
south western side of Larkswood Rise, a cul-de-sac. The application
sought planning consent for the conversion of a garage to habitable
use, involving the replacement of a garage door with a window.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application. There
had been two previous applications in relation to the property and it was
noted that the application under consideration was solely in relation to the
conversion of a garage to habitable accommodation. Any enforcement
issues in relation to the current or previous applications would need to be
considered separately.

The property was on the boundary of the Conservation Area. Officers
considered that the proposals were of acceptable appearance and that
parking provision would be adequate. The application was recommended for
approval on that basis.

In accordance with the Council's constitution, a representative of the
petitioners objecting the proposals addressed the meeting.

The petitioner objecting to the proposals made the following points:

e The application under consideration was the third that had been
submitted for the premises within a sixth month period and it was
qguestioned whether there should be a limit on the number of
applications that could be submitted.

e Previous work undertaken at the property had not been in accordance
with the approved plans and retrospective applications had not been
submitted to cover this. There were also concerns that future work
may not keep to plan.

e Some construction work to convert the garage to habitable
accommodation had already taken place, even though the application
had not yet been approved.

e Photos provided by the petitioner did not match photos in the officer
reports.

e The appearance of the property and the conversion of a garage to
accommodation space would not be in keeping with other properties
in the street.

e Construction that had taken place to date was having an adverse
affect on neighbouring properties including loss of privacy, loss of
light and in one case, loss of communications signals.

e The application should be considered as part of a larger single
application rather than separate applications being considered for
each element of the work.

e Work at the property should be stopped and a full assessment of its
impact undertaken.

A representative of the applicant raised the following points:

e The application under consideration was for the conversion of a

Page 8




garage to habitable accommodation and the replacement of the
garage door with a window.

e The garage was not large enough for a car to be parked in it and had
been used for storage for the previous five years.

e The application under consideration was considered to be in keeping
with the area and would not have a detrimental effect on neighbouring
properties.

e There were currently two off road parking spaces at the property
which would be retained under the proposals.

The Chairman confirmed that the Committee was required to consider the
application to convert the garage to habitable living space on its merits. Any
issues in relation to other applications or possible enforcement activity at the
property were not relevant and therefore, could not be considered. It was
also noted that the application was just outside the Conservation Area and
that there was no limit on the number of planning applications that could be
submitted in relation to an individual property.

Members expressed concern that the plans did not match the current
appearance of the building. The plans showed a sloping roof, when in fact,
the roof formed a straight line. It was considered that the plans could not be
approved until the Committee had the correct plans. Officers advised that
the Committee was in possession of the correct plans as these were correct
as of the date on which the planning officer visited the property. Any work
undertaken at the site not in accordance with current or previously submitted
plans was likely to be the subject of enforcement investigation. This would
be considered separately and was not relevant to the Committee's
determination of the current application.

The legal advisor confirmed that the Committee should consider the plans
before them and that any enforcement action in relation to this or previous
applications was a separate matter.

A recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was rejected by four votes to three.

The Chairman advised that he could see no clear justification on planning
grounds for the Committee to overturn the officer recommendation for
approval. It was considered that if the application went to appeal, it was
likely that the appeal inspector would overturn the refusal and award costs.
The members of the Committee, therefore, needed to make a clear case on
valid planning grounds of their reason for refusal.

The legal advisor stated that there was a duty on public bodies to provide
valid reasons for decisions taken and confirmed that members needed to
provide valid reasons for refusal.

There was further discussion by the Committee and although concerns
remained that some of the work undertaken at the property did not appear to
be in accordance with the plans, no valid reason could be identified for
refusing the application.

A second vote was held, upon which the recommendation for approval was
moved, seconded and approved by six votes to one, with one abstention

Page 9




being recorded.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the Officer's report.

54 - 64 THE BROADWAY, JOEL STREET, NORTHWOOD -
63833/APP/2015/1485 (Agenda Item 7)

The item was withdrawn from the agenda at the request of the applicant.

27D FRITHWOOD AVENUE, NORTHWOOD - 70710/APP/2015/2041
(Agenda Item 8)

Erection of a two storey side extension at a modern two-storey
detached property.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application. It was
noted that the property was in a small residential cul-de-sac and that some
redesign had taken place compared to the originally submitted plans.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to vote was agreed unanimously.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the Officer's report.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.45 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of
the resolutions please contact Jon Pitt on 01895 277655. Circulation of
these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Public.

Page 10




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 128 QUEENS WALK RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of two storey, 4-bed dwelling house into 2 x 1-bed self contained
flats involving alterations to rear

LBH Ref Nos: 70076/APP/2015/1490

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250
ASB190-05FPAZ
ASB190-04FPAZ
ASB190-03FPAZ
ASB190-02FPAZ
ASB190-01FPAZ

Date Plans Received: 23/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/05/2015
1. SUMMARY

The property is located within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012). This proposal considers the
subdivision of the two storey semi-detached property into 2 separate residential units with
associated parking and amenity space.

There are no external alterations to the dwelling proposed but the proposed conversion
would utilise approved certificate of lawfulness and prior approval developments comprising
a single storey rear extension and loft conversion to provide the floorspace for 2 flats.

Although the description of the proposal is for 2 x 1 bed flats, the floor plans submitted for
the first floor flat show a large kitchen dining area and a separate lounge area in the loft.
This layout is essentially the same as previously submitted for the 2 bed flat and can easily
be used without alteration as a 2 bed property. Accordingly, the development has been
assessed on the basis of this potential worst case scenario.

Flat 1 would have a floor area of 72sgqm and flat 2, 68sgm. This is compliant with gross
internal area standards. The internal layouts are acceptable and fairly sizeable and well laid
out with no oppressive visual outlook and no habitable windows in the side elevation which
would lead to overlooking. As such, the development would not create an unacceptable
living environment for future and neighbouring occupiers. Therefore, the development is
considered compliant with the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

The proposal would also provide parking in accordance with the Council's adopted
standards.

Accordingly, approval is recommended.
2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers ASB190-05FPA2, ASB190-
04FPA2, ASB190-03FPA2 and ASB190-02FPA2.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme to
demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water through water
collection, reuse and recycling has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall:

i. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

ii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with Policy
OES8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London
Plan (2015) Policy 5.12.

4 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with Lifetime Homes Standards, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to APPROVE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including
The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



The decision to APPROVE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
H4 Mix of housing units
H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice
LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
LPP 5.4 (2015) Retrofitting
LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower you
to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If you
require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site relates to a two storey semi-detached dwelling located on the eastern side of
Queens Walk. The building is set back from the highway, benefits from off road parking (2
spaces) to the front driveway and the external walls of the building have been finished in
brick and render. The property already benefits from a loft conversion with a gable ended
roof and a rear dormer window gained under permitted development and a rear extension
with part flat and part pitched roof. The dwelling has semi-detached properties to the north
and south and has a flat enclosed garden to the rear which is east facing.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance and the application site lies
within the developed area as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (Nov 2012)

The site has a PTAL rating of 1a (very poor).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a change of use from a single dwelling into 2 flats. There
are no external alterations to the dwelling proposed but the proposed conversion would
utilise the approved certificate of lawfulness and prior approval developments comprising a
single storey rear extension and loft conversion to provide the floorspace for what is
described as 2 x 1 bed flats. However it is noted that the floor plans for flat 2 show a large
kitchen/dining room at first floor level with a separate lounge in the loft space. Given that the
upper room is currently a bedroom with an en-suite it is realistic to assume that this room
could be used as a second bedroom. The proposal is therefore assessed on the basis of the
provision of 1 x 1 bed and 1 x 2 bed flats

Flat 1 (ground floor flat) would have a floor area of 72sqm and flat 2 (first floor and loft
space), 68sqm. The rear garden would be divided resulting in 38sgm for flat 1 and 45sqm of
garden space for flat 2.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

70076/APP/2014/2152 128 Queens Walk Ruislip

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the origin
house by 6 metres, for which the maximum height would be 4 metres, and for which the height ¢
the eaves would be 3 metres

Decision: 29-07-2014 Refused

70076/APP/2014/2765 128 Queens Walk Ruislip

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the origin
house by 6 metres, for which the maximum height would be 4 metres, and for which the height «
the eaves would be 3 metres

Decision: 11-09-2014 PRN

70076/APP/2014/2973 128 Queens Walk Ruislip

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 2 front rooflights and
conversion of roof from hip to gable end (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for
a Proposed Development)

Decision: 28-10-2014  Approved

70076/APP/2015/217 128 Queens Walk Ruislip
Conversion of 2 storey dwelling into 2 x 2-bed self contained flats

Decision: 02-04-2015  Withdrawn

Comment on Relevant Planning History

70076/APP/2015/217 - Conversion of 2 storey dwelling into 2 x 2 bed self contained flats
(withdrawn)

70076/APP/2014/2973 CLD - Conversion of roof space to habitable use including a rear
dormer (approved)

70076/APP/2014/2765 PAH - Single storey rear extension (PRN)

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

H4 Mix of housing units

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

LPP 5.4 (2015) Retrofitting

LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

11 neighbouring owner/occupiers were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 2nd June
2015.

Nine responses were received from adjoining neighbours raising the following issues:

- The plans state work has not commenced but work has been on-going since last August and it looks
as though the property has already been converted into flats and been displayed for rent/has been le
- It is not in keeping with the other residential properties/family homes on the road, it will change the
character of the area

- Increased parking on the road and traffic congestion

- The drawings show the flats with a separate dining room which can easily be converted making
them two bedroom flats for which planning permission was previously withdrawn

- It would set a precedent for other properties to be converted

- Increased pressure on shared drains

- The existing layout as shown is not correct and has not been converted as shown in the previous
plans

- Over intensification of use

- Insufficient parking provision

- Increased noise pollution

- Health and safety issues with increased wiring and appliances overloading the capabilities for a
property of this size

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



- No evidence the materials used comply with fire, safety and noise insulation requirements

- Land Registry Documents state 'No flats or tenement houses shall be erected on the said land or
any part thereof'. This to us means no conversions of family residences.

- A Juliette balcony has been installed in the loft reducing our privacy

- The application refers to 2 x 1 bed flats, however the advertisement of spareroom.co.uk ref 3866413
shows they are offering 2 double bedrooms with kitchen and lounge

- Increased risk of crime

A petition of objections with 102 signatures has also been received raising concerns that the
development would:

- set a precedent,

- compromise the street scene,

- put stain on drainage and sewerage services,

- cause parking problems,

- and that there have been previous enforcement issues at the site.

South Ruislip Residents Association - no response

Internal Consultees
EPU: No objection
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site lies within an established residential area where there would be no objection in
principle to the intensification of the residential use of the site, subject to all other material
planning considerations being acceptable, in accordance with Policy H7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1a (very poor). The London
Plan (2011) range for sites with a PTAL of 0 to 1 in an urban area is 150-200 habitable
rooms per hectare and 35-65 units per hectare. Based on a total site area of 0.026ha the
site would have a residential density of 76 units per hectare and 307 habitable rooms per
hectare.

The proposed development is marginally above the requirement. However, density is only
on indicator for the acceptance of the scheme and other considerations such as impact to
the character of the area, internal floor areas and external amenity space would carry far
more weight.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the consideration of this application as the site is not located within an
Archaeological Priority Area, Conservation Area or Area of Special Local Character.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

No objections are raised to the scheme in terms of airport safeguarding.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable, the site is not located within the green belt.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area
Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development which
would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the design of

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



existing and adjoining sites.

There are no external alterations to the property as a result of this proposal. The alterations
already carried out comprise of recent developments under prior approval and permitted
development to the rear of the property at ground floor and in the loft. It is considered, in
visual terms, that this proposal would not result in any harm to the visual amenity of the area
and that it would be in accordance with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012)and Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
that uses that become detrimental to the amenity of the adjoining occupiers or area will not
be approved.

The proposed development would not involve any extensions that have not already been
approved via the permitted development or the neighbour notification scheme and it is noted
that these would not breach the 45-degree line from any neighbouring occupiers. There are
no new windows in any elevation and the windows proposed to serve the habitable rooms
already serve habitable rooms and would result in no significant overlooking of any
neighbouring property. Therefore, the situation would not be dissimilar to the existing
relationship.

The proposed development would not cause any undue visual intrusion, loss of daylight,
loss of sunlight or overlooking. Therefore, it is considered that the proposed development
would not result in an un-neighbourly form of development in compliance with Policies BE20,
BE24 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The London Plan seeks to ensure that all housing developments are of the highest quality,
both internally and externally, and in relation to their context. It sets out the minimum internal
floor spaces required for flat developments in order to ensure that there is an adequate level
of amenity for existing and future occupants.

The London plan and HDAS - Residential Layout recommends that a 1 bedroom flat should
have a minimum floor area of 50m2 and a 2 bed flat a minimum floor area of 63m2. The
proposed flats would have internal floor areas of 72m2 and 68m2, which complies with the
London Plan requirement and said Council adopted guidance. The internal layouts are fairly
sizeable and well laid out with no oppressive visual outlook. The proposal is therefore
considered to provide suitable living conditions for future occupiers and is acceptable.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by proposed
developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows
and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards which set out that this type of
development should provide up to a maximum provision of 1.5 off-street parking spaces for
each dwelling.

The submitted plans show the provision of 2 off street car parking spaces to the front of the

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



711

7.12

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

dwelling, which are accessed using the existing crossover. This would comply with the
Council's adopted parking standards and would mean that each unit would be provided with
a parking space.

The current layout sees access for parking to the front of both of numbers 128 and 130
provided by a shared drive positioned between the two properties. Whilst not demonstrated
on the submitted plans, this layout means that each of the spaces proposed would be
independently accessible.

It is acknowledged that the applications site is within an area of low accessibility to public
transport, however the development does comply with the Council's adopted parking
standards and it is not considered that a refusal reason in respect of inadequate parking
provision could be justified and upheld at appeal.

Accordingly, the proposal would comply with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The plans identify the provision of secure cycle storage in the rear gardens of both proposed
properties.
Urban design, access and security

Section 4 of the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts states that developments should
incorporate usable attractively laid out and conveniently located garden space in relation to
the flats which they serve. It should be of an appropriate size, having regard to the size of
the flats and the character of the area. A minimum of 20m2 for a 1 bed flat and 25m2 for a 2
bed flat would be required. The submitted plans show that the flats would have separate
private gardens, divided by a close boarded fence at 1.8m, with areas of approximately
38m2 and 45m2 respectively. This is in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Local Plan and
HDAS guidance.

Disabled access

The Access Officer has not raised any concerns with relation to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The frontage of the application site is already hard surfaced and this would remain the case
in the proposed situation. Accordingly, the proposal is not considered to give rise to any
concerns regarding trees, landscaping or ecology.

Sustainable waste management

A covered bin store is identified to the rear of the property adjacent to the shared access
path.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition is recommended to be attached to this consent requiring the implementation of
measures to reduce the use of potable water. As such the proposed development is
considered to be in accordance with policies 5.4 and 5.14 of the London Plan (March 2015’
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not relevant to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

No details have been submitted to demonstrate that adequate sound insulation could be
provided, however these details would be covered by Building Control regulations.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

Most of the objections received to the scheme have been addressed within the body of the
report. Concern has been raised regarding the Juliette balcony resulting in loss of privacy,
however this was installed under permitted development rights and is not part of the
considerations for this application.

Other issues raised such as pressure on services and health and safety issues through
increased use, would be controlled through CIL where appropriate.

The clause within the Land Registry Documents is a civil issues and separate from any
planning consideration. Should planning approval be given for the proposed scheme, this
would not override any requirements relating to other legislation.

The only enforcement investigation under consideration by the Council relates to the sub-
division of the unit, which is the matter for consideration under this application.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Not relevant to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

London Plan Policy 3.8 requires all new housing to be built to Lifetime Homes Standards.
The Council's SPD HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon also requires all new housing to be built to
Lifetime Homes Standards. It is considered that a condition could be imposed to secure full
compliance with the Lifetime Homes Standards.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not relevant to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed development complies with the adopted development plan and accordingly
approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2015)

Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon
National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



LONDON

N
W_ f&—?«_{wﬂﬁ’%‘ﬂo&& B o&“g i
ul o OTEE: =

MOUNT PLEASAJ‘{"_' B
N 7 g ' -

1:1,250
August 2015

Scale:
Date

128 Queens Walk
Ruislip

North Page 23

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr -l -aa

39.0m

B e

-

70076/APP/2015/1490

Planning Committee:

|

=
=y
"
A
@
Planning Application Ref

P
-1 T -
e

] ﬁwr

|

Site Address:

e
i O

S
o
P
Vo
/— 3 o
—‘ )\ £ £ £
\ = ——
\ \ - P L7 > 2 1S ks c o)
' \ e PR [ N o 0
\ \ B - < = 06 o - > ©
\ \ - - (0] c %) <t c k) S >
| ' - T 6z cg © © O
\ Y \ ‘ -7 C 9 o068%® = w2
- \ e Q S © O o © - 3
| | - 5 @ @ 7]
[ Vo B -7 o o ®© ® % © O = O
L L 0 - - a g0 v c B2 eg
) v - O 5 I o ® = © O
U 3 c = s> 2
(Y [ o o) %) . = +« C
\ . [0) Q2 cCco O s5caw
\ . -— c %5 g OO aaddse
oo A S 95 59 < o 957D
' - N £ © 95 0 ¢ 8 0 2
\ \ B T © > = ne< o a O
\ \ - P .a O e & 3 = 2 90pm
S A BB ] E 2582572 c -
\ --- - n £ 0 = c N
\ - Q c o c S o
v ' - - O QE QD2 |, = 2N
\ \ \ B L - .-m T ° 3 252 9 agg b
| e e e e = @2 2 a2 8528
v oD - 2 O c ©® © 00 L x%x Z oo
Y T - LEFEnNOCD 30<c~
\




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WINDMILL COURT (FORMER WINDMILL PH) WINDMILL HILL RUISLIP

Development: Variation of condition 3 (Opening Hours) of planning permission Ref:
11924/APP/2013/1871 dated 27/11/2013 to allow use of property as a 24 houi
7 days gym (Change of use from A1 (shops) to flexible use permitting A1
(Shops), A2 (Financial and professional services) or use as a Gymnasium,
Dental Clinic or health Centre).

LBH Ref Nos: 11924/APP/2015/2299

Drawing Nos: D11954-01-K
Planning Stateent
Transport Assessmen

Date Plans Received: 19/06/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/06/2015
Date Application Valid: 29/06/2015
1. SUMMARY

The proposed scheme seeks to vary the opening hours permitted by Condition No. 3 of
planning permission reference 11924/APP/2013/1871 dated 27/11/2013, to allow use of the
application property as a 24 hour, 7 days a week gymnasium.

Permission 11924/APP/2013/1871 allows for the change of use of the property from Use
Class A1 (shops) to flexible use permitting Use Class A1 (Shops), Use Class A2 (Financial
and professional services) or use as a Gymnasium, Dental Clinic or health Centre within
Use Classes D1 and D2, with the approved hours being: 0800 to 2100 Mondays to Fridays,
0800 to 2100 Saturdays and 1000 to 1800 Sundays, Public and Bank Holidays.

The proposed scheme is considered to be acceptable in relation to policy considerations
for the safeguarding of residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby
properties. The applicant has proposed measures in the submitted Planning Statement /
Acoustic Report, which would satisfactorily mitigate the generation of noise from the
proposed 24 hour, 7 days gymnasium use, and ensure that there is no disturbance to the
rest periods of neighbouring residential occupiers. The Council's Environmental Protection
Unit (EPU) Officers have not raised an objection in this regard. The Council's Highways
Officers have not raised an objection in relation to traffic and parking, as the submitted
Transport Statement has demonstrated acceptable highways and parking impacts.

Therefore, the proposed variation of the opening hours permitted by Condition No. 3 of
planning permission reference 11924/APP/2013/1871 is considered not to be harmful to the
residential amenity of the adjoining and nearby occupiers.

Accordingly the application is recommended for the grant of permission.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plan, number D11954-01-K and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 COM12 Use Within Same Use Class

The premises shall be used for any purpose within either Use Class A1, Use Class A2 or a
Gymnasium, Dental Clinic or Health Centre, and for no other purpose (including any other
purposes in Use Class D1 or D2 of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use
Classes) Order 1987).

REASON

To ensure the development would not prejudice the free flow of traffic in accordance with
Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)to
ensure no adverse impact on highway safety and parking issues.

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the details of noise mitigation contained in the submitted Acoustic Report/
Planning Statement, reference UK-0069 Revision 2, no music shall be played or amplified
sound system shall be used which is audible outside of the premises or inside adjoining
buildings between the hours of 2300 and 0700, 7 days a week.

REASON

To safeguard the amenities of adjoining residential occupiers in accordance with Policies
OE1, OE3 and S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the details of noise mitigation contained in the submitted Acoustic Report /
Planning Statement, reference UK-0069 Revision 2, the rating level of the noise emitted
from the site shall be at least 5dB below the existing background noise level detailed in the
submitted report AA603/07/04/15_FINAL as 30dB (L90,T). The noise levels shall be
determined at the boundary of the nearest noise sensitive premises. The measurements
and assessment shall be made in accordance to the latest British Standard 4142.

REASON

To safeguard the amenities of adjoining residential occupiers in accordance with Policies
OE1, OE3 and S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



Notwithstanding the details of noise mitigation contained in the submitted Acoustic Report /
Planning Statement, reference UK-0069 Revision 2, for the first 12 months of operation, a
sound level monitor shall be installed to measure sound levels within the premises. Details
of the sound levels shall be recorded on a monthly basis and made available to the local
planning authority at request.

REASON

To safeguard the amenities of adjoining residential occupiers in accordance with Policies
OE1, OE3 and S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the details of noise mitigation contained in the submitted Acoustic Report /
Planning Statement, reference UK-0069 Revision 2, a site management plan detailing how
potential customer noise, including the control of unreasonable dropping of free weights or
resistance weights, is to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority prior to the approved use commencing. The approved management plan will
thereafter be adhered to for the duration of the approved use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenities of adjoining residential occupiers in accordance with Policies
OE1, OE3 and S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

There shall be no loading or unloading of vehicles, outside the hours of 0800 and 1800
Mondays to Fridays, and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturdays. No loading
shall be undertaken on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policies OE1, OE3 and S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OES5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

R2 Provision of recreation, entertainment and leisure facilities in Town
Centres

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

S8 Change of use of corner shops

3 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Residents Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.
01895 250574).

4 126 Retail Development - Installation of a Shopfront

You are advised that planning permission will be required for the installation of a shopfront
at these premises. For further information and advice, contact - Residents Services, 3N/04,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW (Tel. 01895 250574).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises the former Windmill public house and it occupies a prominent
corner location on the junction of Windmill Hill and Pembroke Road, Ruislip.

The site was granted planning permission in July 2007 (reference 11924/APP/2006/2632)
for a mixed use scheme comprising residential on the upper floors with retail units on the
ground floor. The development has been implemented and the site now comprises a part 3
storey / part 4 storey brick building. The residential units are currently occupied but the
vacant retail units on the ground floor, which comprise a floor area of 630 square metres, are
in a shell condition. Planning permission was granted in November 2013 (reference
11924/APP/2013/1871) for the change of use of the ground floor retail units from Use Class
A1 shops to a more flexible range of uses permitting Use Class A1 (Shops), Use Class A2
(Financial and professional services), Use Class D1 (non-residential institutions) and D2
(assembly and leisure). The D1/D2 uses are limited to Dental clinic, Health centre or
Gymnasium.

The location is made up of similar mixed uses with commercial uses at ground floor and
residential above. The application site is located within the 'Developed Area' and the Ruislip

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



Manor Minor Town Centre as defined in the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved
Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme seeks to vary the opening hours permitted by Condition No. 3 of
planning permission reference 11924/APP/2013/1871 dated 27/11/2013, to allow use of part
of the vacant ground floor as a 24 hour, 7 days a week gymnasium (Anytime Fitness). The
gymnasium would account for 415 squate metres of the internal ground floor area.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

11924/ADV/2015/47 Former Windmill Ph Windmill Hill Ruislip
Installation of 2 x internally illuminated fascia signs

Decision:

11924/APP/2013/1871 Former Windmill Ph- Windmill Hill Ruislip

Change of use from A1 (shops) to flexible use permitting A1 (Shops), A2 (Financial and
professional services) or use as a Gymnasium, Dental Clinic or health Centre.

Decision: 20-11-2013  Approved

11924/APP/2015/2315 Former Windmill Ph Windmill Hill Ruislip

Installation of new shopfront

Decision:

11924/APP/2015/2437 Former Windmill Ph Windmill Hill Ruislip

Details pursuant to discharge condition 5 (Noise Mitigation) of planning permission Ref:
11924/APP/2013/1871 dated 27/11/2013 (Change of use from A1 (shops) to flexible use
permitting A1 (Shops), A2 (Financial and professional services) or use as a Gymnasium, Dental
Clinic or health Centre.)

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

11924/APP/2006/2632 - Redevelopment of site with a mixed use comprising thirty nine
residential units in two blocks with ground and lower ground parking, amenity space and
access from West Way and retail unit on ground floor facing Pembroke Road / Windmill Hill
(involving demolition of public house) - Decision: Approved on 20/07/2007.

11924/APP/2013/1871 - Change of use from A1 (shops) to flexible use permitting A1

(Shops), A2 (Financial and professional services) or use as a Gymnasium, Dental Clinic or
Health Centre D1/D2) - Decision: Approved on 27/11/2013.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.Cl1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision
PT1.CI2 (2012) Leisure and Recreation
PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

R2 Provision of recreation, entertainment and leisure facilities in Town Centres

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S8 Change of use of corner shops

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Letters were sent to local residents and the Ruislip Residents Association on 1 July 2015, and a site
notice was put up on 1 July 2015. A petition containing 28 signatures has been received from local
residents objecting to the proposal.

The objection raised in the petition are as follows:

- Impact on residential amenity due to noise levels and disturbance (particularly to those in Windhill
Court itself).

- Parking issues

- The use would attract anti social behaviour to the area

Case Officer Comments: These issues are addressed in the main body of the report.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



Internal Consultees

HIGHWAYS OFFICER:
No objection is raised on highway grounds.

The existing permitted hours are 0800 to 2100 Mondays to Saturdays and 1000 to 1800 Sundays and
Bank holidays. The extension of operating hours fall outside the highway network peak hours and trip
generation is therefore not an issue.

The original transport statement compared car parking demand and available on street spare
capacity. It is not considered that the extension of hours beyond 2100 would have any material impact
on on-street parking.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU) OFFICER:

No objection to the proposal subject to the addition of suitable conditions to minimise disturbance to
adjoining residential amenity. The submitted acoustic noise report has outlined measures to mitigate
any noise disturbance from the new A/C condenser units to be installed for the gym.

The recommended conditions are:

a). Restricting the playing of music or use of amplified sound system that is audible outside of the
premises or inside adjoining buildings between the hours of 2300 and 0700, 7 days a week; b).
Restricting the rating level of the noise emitted from the site to at least 5dB below the existing
background noise level, detailed in the submitted acoustic report as 30dB (L90,T). The noise levels
shall be determined at the boundary of the nearest noise sensitive premises, and the measurements
and assessment shall be made in accordance to the latest British Standard 4142; c). For the first 12
months of operation, a sound level monitor shall be installed within the premises to measure sound
levels within the Gym. Details of the sound levels shall be recorded on a monthly basis and made
available to the local planning authority at request; and d). A site management plan detailing how
potential customer noise, including the control of unreasonable dropping of free weights or resistance
weights is controlled to be submitted to the Environmental Protection Unit for approval. The approved
management plan will thereafter be adhered to for the duration of the use.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of operating a gymnasium in the application property has already been
established as acceptable under permission reference 11924/APP/2013/1871.

The assessment provided for this application below seeks to establish the merits of
permitting the use of the approved gymnasium beyond the hours of 2100 on Mondays to
saturdays and 1800 on Sundays and Bank holidays.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not within a Conservation Area or Area of Special Local Character, and the
application building is neither statutorily listed nor locally listed.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

This application raises no airport safeguarding concerns.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



It was previously considered under permission reference 11924/APP/2013/1871 that the
approved gymnasium is compatible with a town centre location, and is not considered to be
harmful in principle, to the character and appearance of the surrounding area.

Other than a small 0.3 millimetre by 0.3 millimetre glass louvre above an entrance door on
the southern elevation fronting Pembroke Road, this application does not propose any
specific alterations to the ground floor of the building (even though indicative sketch
schemes have been provided). It is instructive to note that the applicant has submitted
separate applications (references 11924/ADV/2015/47 and 11924/APP/2015/2315) for a
new shopfront and associated advertisements for the approved gymnasium. The
applications have not yet been determined.

Given the above, it is considered that the proposed development will not be harmful to the
character and appearance of the area, and it complies with the requirements of Policies S6,
BE13 and BE26 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November
2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies OE1, OE3 and S6 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies
(November 2012) require a consideration of potential changes of use on the amenity
enjoyed by adjoining and neighbouring residential properties.

The concern of the neighbours in respect of noise and disturbance is noted. The close
proximity of the application premises to residential properties in the locality, as well as the
existence of residential units above the property, is such that it was considered appropriate
as part of permission 11924/APP/2013/1871 to restrict the hours of use of the premises to
weekdays 0800 to 2200, Saturdays 0800 to 2200 and Sundays 0900 to 2000, to safeguard
the residential amenity of adjoining and nearby occupiers.

The applicants have submitted that the 'Anytime Fitness' gym franchise operates on a 24
hour a day, 7 days a week model, which accounts for the proposed variation of the
restrictive hours under Condition No. 3 of permission 11924/APP/2013/1871. The applicants
have submitted an acoustic noise assessment report with noise mitigation measures
embedded in a Planning Statement, which identifies the residential units above as the
nearest noise sensitive receptors. Some of the mitigation measures outlined in the noise
report are the installation of a secondary 'floating' concrete floor in the free weights area,
housing external AC condenser units in an acoustic enclosure and locating them on anti-
vibration mounts, using a sound level meter to control and maintain music levels at no higher
than 71dB LAeq (78dBZ) on average, and installing non-opening windows and providing
comfort cooling by air conditioning. The applicants further submit that the member usage
statistics of some of the closest existing Anytime Fitness gyms to Ruislip Manor demonstrate
that only a small percentage (generally between 1 percent and 5 percent) of members work
out between the hours of 2300 and 0600.

It is instructive to note that the applicant has submitted an application (reference
11924/APP/2015/2437) to discharge Condition No. 5 attached to permission
11924/APP/2013/1871. Condition No. 5 requires the submission of and approval of details of
noise mitigation measures including the LnTw measurements, prior to the approved
gymnasium use commencing. The Council's EPU Officer has advised that the proposed
measures are satisfactory to ensure the mitigation of airborne noise, impact sound from free
weights, sound from the A/C condenser units and noise from the Air Handling Unit (AHU)

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



equipment. The Council's EPU Officer has advised that whilst the A/C condenser units have
the possibility of generating the greater noise, the recommended conditions outlined above
in the 'Internal Consultees' are considered adequate to mitigate such generation of noise.

The presence of other noise generating premises in close proximity to the application site
such as as Kwik-fit and Daytona Motorcycles (which produce intermittent loud noises such
as impact wrenches and the revving of engines) is noted. It is noted that these neighbouring
premises do not have opening hours that extend beyond 1800,and would not therefore
generate noise at the times affected by this application. The applicant has submitted and
evidenced that only a small percentage of members are likely to work out between the hours
of 2300 and 0600, and as such, any cumulative noise generated from the ‘comings and
goings' of customers accessing the premises at such late hours is such that it would not
result in the transmission of unacceptable noise and disturbance to adjoining and nearby
occupiers. Therefore, it is considered that the proposal would not be significantly harmful to
the amenity of adjoining and nearby occupiers, and accord with policies OE1, OE3 and S6
of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

The concern of the neighbours in respect of traffic and parking issues is noted. The
applicant has submitted that anticipated users of the gymnasium would potentially include
residents of Windmill Court itself, and members of the local community who could walk to the
premises from either home or work, reducing their dependence on driving or using mass
transit. The applicant has submitted that the information in the Transport Statement
approved with permission 11924/APP/2013/1871 is applicable in respect of car parking
demand and available on-street spare capacity. The Council's Highways Officer has no
objection to the proposed scheme and has advised that the extension of operating hours
falls outside the highway's network peak hours. As such, trip generation to the application
premises is not an adverse concern, as the extension of hours beyond 2100 would not have
any material impact on available on-street parking.

The neighbours submit that proposing a 24 hour gymnasium with access to heavy duty
equipments so late at night, with no attendant staff and located opposite an existing low cost
public house (JJ Moons) will result in anti-social behaviour. In this regard, it is instructive to
note that the applicants have submitted that gym members will use a security-access key fob
to enter the premises, even when it is not staffed. This would ensure that the gym facility
never closes the door to active members with a unique swipe entrance forb key. It is
considered that this measure of accessing the premises would help to ensure a reasonable
level of security in and around the premises.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The application site is located within a mixed use area, which forms a local / neighbourhood
centre. There is good public transport including the railway station within a few minutes
walking distance of the application site.

As outlined in the above section, the Highways Officer has not raised any objections to the
proposed use of the approved gymnasium on a 24 hour, 7 days a week basis. There is a
loading layby in Pembroke Road along the site frontage. 3 on-site parking spaces are
provide for staff. Customers travelling by car will have to use on-street or off street places in
car parks. Surveys indicate spare capacity of at least 38 spaces in the vicinity of the site,
which the Highways Officer considers to be an acceptable provision.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

As such it is considered that the proposed scheme complies with policy AM7 and AM14 of
the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).
Urban design, access and security

In terms of access and security, it has been outlined above in the 'Impact on Neighbours'
section that customers accessing the gymnasium on the application premises will use a
security-access key fob to enter the premises, even when it is not staffed. This would ensure
that the gym facility never closes the door to active members with a unique swipe entrance
forb key. It is considered that this measure of accessing the premises would help to ensure a
reasonable level of security in and around the premises.

Disabled access

The proposed development would not alter the previously approved layout of the unit and
would comply with Policy R16 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and
Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (July 2011).

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

The approved gymnasium would make use of the existing refuse storage arrangement that
was approved as part of permissions 11924/APP/2006/2632 and 11924/APP/2013/1871.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

As discussed above in the 'Impact on Neighbours' section, the Council's EPU Officer has
considered that the proposed scheme is acceptable on the grounds of the generation of
noise and disturbance to adjoining and nearby residents. Therefore, the proposal accords
with Policy OES of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan Part Saved Policies (November 2012’
Comments on Public Consultations

The points and concerns raised by third parties relate to noise, traffic and anti-social issues.
These have been discussed in detail in the planning assessment of the scheme above. In
relation to traffic and anti-social behaviour, there is no evidence to suggest the proposal
would result in any adverse impacts in relation to parking activity and crime in the
surrounding area.

It has also been assessed that the proposal would not result in adverse impact on the
amenity of adjoining and nearby residential occupiers in terms of noise nuisance and
disturbance.

Planning Obligations

Not applicable.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not Applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed scheme seeks to vary the opening hours permitted by Condition No. 3 of
planning permission reference 11924/APP/2013/1871 dated 27/11/2013, to allow use of the
application property as a 24 hour, 7 days gymnasium.

The proposed scheme is considered to be acceptable in relation to policy considerations for
the safeguarding of residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties.
The proposed mitigation measures have been considered satisfactory by the Council's EPU
Officer, and subject to the addition of conditions, the scale, intensity and location of the
proposed 24 hour, 7 days gymnasium use are such that the approved gymnasium use would
not result in the generation of unacceptable noise and disturbance on neighbouring
residential occupiers. Therefore, the proposed variation of the opening hours permitted by
Condition No. 3 of planning permission reference 11924/APP/2013/1871 is considered not to
be harmful to the residential amenity of the adjoining and nearby occupiers.

Accordingly the application is recommended for grant of permission.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework.

London Plan (March 2015).

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 2012.

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

Contact Officer: Victor Unuigbe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



‘\
2 R
N
NI
.
.
N
West Way \
.

Chapel N

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

[ ] site boundary Windmill Court (Former Windmill PH) | OF HILLINGDON
esidents Services

For identification purposes only. West Way Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Ruislip Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the i i i . .
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 11924/APP/2015/2299 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: &

© Crown copyright and database = = =
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey North Page 37 August 2015 :-IHI/ ILLINGDON
100019283 LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND ADJACENT TO 68 KNOLL CRESCENT NORTHWOOD
Development: Two storey detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 70975/APP/2015/2012

Drawing Nos: Tree Survey
Planning, Design and Access Statemen
553.15.4
3D Elevation
14/2849/10A Rev £
14/2849/14A Rev £
14/2849/13A Rev #
14/2849/11A Rev £

Date Plans Received: 29/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/06/2015
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks permission for a two storey detached dwelling with associated
parking and amenity space within an area of land to the rear of 41 and 43 The Drive,
Northwood. The house would be accessed off the southern arm of Knoll Crescent.

The site is considered to be a backland development. In the light of recent changes in
policy and guidance in relation to backland development, and given the harm that would be
caused to the character and appearance arising from this development it is considered that
the development would be unacceptable.

This area currently forms an essential break in the built form and an area of amenity that
contributes to the street scene. There is also a useful turning area for vehicles, which
serves to emphasise its openness. The loss of this area to further buildings would harm this
openness and amenity of the area. Similarly the open aspect from the rear of the properties
in The Drive, including the donor property and No.41, would be lost. The proposal would
therefore fail to retain the open and green nature that is characteristic of the area.

It is considered that the scheme does not make adequate provision for the long-term
protection of several trees on and off-site, nor does it take into account tree protection
measures during construction works. The scheme is therefore unacceptable, and contrary
to Policy.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development would constitute a piecemeal form of backland development
that would fail to maintain the open and verdant character and appearance of the
surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Part One Policy BE1 and Part 2
Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Policies (November 2012), and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2015).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by reason of its design, would result in a building which would
detract from the character and appearance of the streetscene, causing harm to the visual
amenities of the surrounding area. The proposal is, therefore, contrary to Part 1 Policy BE1
and Part 2 Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to make adequate provision for the protection and long-term retention of
valuable trees. The proposal therefore does not comply with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), and Policy 3.5 of the London
Plan (July 2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o
highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.18 (2015) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 7.14 (2015) Improving air quality

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

4

You are advised that the proposed development represents chargeable development under
the London Borough of Hillingdon and the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy Charging
Schedules. Should the application be subject to an appeal which it allowed the
development would be liable.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is situated to the rear of Nos. 41 and 43 The Drive. Though it should be
noted that all of the application land is in the ownership of No. 43 The Drive, a currently
vacant property. The site is oblong in shape, measuring 19.1m wide by 71.7m deep, and
comprises the rear garden of No 41 The Drive and also extends to the rear of No. 43 The
Drive. The site comprises of areas of lawn, trees and vegetation, has an overall area of
0.13Ha, can best be described as verdant in character, and is the subject of area TPO No.
124 which covers land at 35-49 The Drive.

It is worth noting that since the refusal of planning permission for a previous scheme, tree
felling and general vegetation removal has been undertaken on the site. However, no
protected trees have been removed.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



The southern boundary of the site adjoins the southern arm of Knoll Crescent, which
currently terminates in the form of a turning area adjacent to the site. Knoll Crescent is
characterised by relatively modern properties of several different designs situated within a
pleasant semi-urban environment.

The application site forms part of an area of generally wooded garden land which separates
the northern and southern arms of Knoll Crescent.

The application site slopes down in an easterly direction from the host dwelling. Therefore
the properties in Knoll Crescent [south] are at a considerably lower level than those in The
drive.

Beyond the south eastern boundary is land designated as Green Belt and a Site of Interest
for Nature Conservation.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application site remains the same as for the refused scheme but now only proposes 1
detached house to be built within the rear garden area with access from Knoll Crescent,
effectively forming an extension of the existing Knoll Crescent street scene. The proposed
house would be to the west of the site. The remaining land to the east, is shown within the
current application site but the application does not show the applicants intention for this
area.

The footpath will lead to a detached house that is designed to be set into the slope of the
site. The proposed house would be two storeys with a maximum height of 5.5m incorporating
a flat green roof above. The building would be 15m wide, 7m deep with a terrace at first floor
level accessed from the bedroom. It is designed in an 'L' shape with the accommodation
sited around a courtyard. Internally this family sized dwelling provides 4 bedrooms on the
first floor and a ground floor kitchen and dining space with separate living room creating
179sq.m of internal floorspace. The first floor bridges over the ground floor amenity space
enabling views through the building to the trees and landscaping to the rear. Two parking
spaces will be set between the existing trees. The materials would be mainly timber.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

68458/APP/2012/779 Land Rear Of 41 & 43 The Drive Northwood

4 x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings with associated amenity space and parking and
installation of vehicular crossover to front

Decision: 08-08-2012 Refused

68458/APP/2013/1405 Land Rear Of 41 & 43 The Drive Northwood

2 x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings with associated amenity space and parking and
installation of vehicular crossover

Decision: 28-08-2013 Refused Appeal: 20-02-2014 Dismissed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Under ref: 68458/APP/2012/779, planning permission was refused for the erection of 4 x two
storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings with associated amenity space and parking and

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



installation of vehicular crossover to front on the same area of land for the following reason:

1.The proposed development would constitute backland development that would fail to
maintain the open and verdant character and appearance of the surrounding area. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan
(July 2011).

2.The proposal would result in the loss of a significant number of trees (including protected
trees)and would adversely impact on the green vista and arboreal character of the area. The
proposal does not take into account the future growth / size of trees and the impact that this
growth would have on the amenities of the proposed occupiers. The proposal therefore does
not comply with Policy BE38 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

3.The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of services and
facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development, including a
contribution for education facilities. The scheme therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices (September 2007) and the Hillingdon
Planning Obligations Supplementary Document (July 2008).

Under ref: 68458/APP/2013/1405, planning permission was refused and dismissed at appeal
for the 2 x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings with associated amenity space and parking
and installation of vehicular crossover for the following reasons:

1. The proposed development would constitute a piecemeal form of backland development
that would fail to maintain the open and verdant character and appearance of the
surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Part One Policy BE1 and Part 2
Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011).

2. The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of services and
facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development, including a
contribution for education facilities. The scheme therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Document (July 2008).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

The proposed development is assessed against the Development Plan Policies contained
within Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1, Saved Unitary Development Plan policies, the London
Plan 2015, the NPPF and supplementary planning guidance prepared by both LB Hillingdon
and the GLA.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.18 (2015) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 7.14 (2015) Improving air quality

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



External Consultees

30 neighbouring properties and the Northwood Residents Association were notified of the proposed
development on 23rd June 2015 and a site notice was erected adjacent the site on 12th June 2015.

By the close of the consultation period 21 neighbouring residents had objected to the proposed
development and a petition with 98 signatures was received. A letter from a local MP has also
objected to the planning application.

The objections can be summarised as the following:

i) Backland development

i) Encroachment on to neighbouring properties land.

i) Under provision of parking;

iv) Traffic impact & harm to highway safety;

v) Loss of trees;

vi) Set a precedent for more houses to be developed on this site;
vii) Harm to character and appearance of the surrounding area;
viii) Potential foundation issues;

ix) Loss of biodiversity;

x) Potential Flooding and Drainage issues;

Case Officer Comments: These above concerns will be considered in the main body of the report.

Concerns raised relating to impact on foundations which is a matter dealt with under other legislatior

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY COMMENTS:

As there is no garage with the property, provision should be made for secure and covered cycle
storage.

The two parking spaces are accessed off a turning head, a condition is required to ensure no parking
takes place at any time on the turning head.

Subject to the above, no objections are raised on highway grounds.
TREES AND LANDSCAPE COMMENTS:
Tree Preservation Order (TPO) / Conservation Area: The site is covered by TPO 124.

Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38: There are several large,
mature protected trees on and adjacent to this site. Some basic tree information has been provided,
but further information is required.

Recommendations: In order to show that this scheme makes adequate provision for the protection and
long-term retention of valuable tree/s, the following detail is required (in accordance with BS
5837:2012):

- A tree survey to categorise the trees on and off site;

- An Arboricultural Impact Assessment to show how the proposal fits within the context of the trees on
and off site;

- Existing and proposed levels (any proposed changes in levels must be clearly defined and shown in
colour on the plans);

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



- All existing and proposed drainage must be shown;

- A tree protection plan to show how the trees (to be retained) will be protected during development;
- An arboricultural method statement to show any incursion into tree root protection areas (RPA's) will
be addressed;

- Details of how the tree protection measures will be assessed before demolition /construction starts
and how the tree protection (and any procedures described within approved arboricultural method
statements) will be supervised during construction.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): If the information is not forthcoming then the scheme will
be considered unacceptable because it does not make adequate provision for the protection and
long-term retention of valuable trees.

Note: This report is based on a desktop appraisal.
EPU:

| refer to your consultation of 24 June regarding the above application. | have had a look at the historic
maps and the site does not appear to have had a contaminative use. It appears to be a large garden
and | would advise applying a condition to ensure that the new garden soils are clean and free from
contamination as below.

The photographs in the planning statement seem to indicate the current gardens should be clean and
have not been used for any commercial purpose.

A condition is recommended to minimise risk of contamination from garden and landscaped areas.

Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils shall be
independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping
purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when using this
condition.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil contamination
in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

As with the previous application, this proposal would represent backland development to
which there have been recent changes to policy, as contained within both the London Plan
2015 and the National Planning Policy Framework.

With regard to the London Plan, Policy 3.5 states that developments should be of the
highest quality internally, externally and in relation to their context and to the wider
environment, taking account of strategic policies in the plan to protect and enhance
London's residential environment and attractiveness as a place to live. Boroughs may in
their LDF's introduce a presumption against development on back gardens where this can
be locally justified.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The London Plan comments in Paragraph 3.34 comments that "Directly and indirectly back
gardens play important roles in addressing many of these policy concerns, as well as being
a much cherished part of the London townscape contributing to communities' sense of place
and quality of life. Pressure for new housing means that they can be threatened by
inappropriate development and their loss can cause significant local concern. This Plan
therefore supports development plan-led presumptions against development on
backgardens where locally justified by a sound local evidence base..."

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policies (November 2012) in policy BE1 requires
that all new development should improve and maintain the quality of the built environment in
order to create successful and sustainable neighbourhoods. Point 9 of policy BE1 seeks to
prevent proposals that would result in the inappropriate development of gardens and green
spaces that erode the character and biodiversity of suburban areas and increase the risk of
flooding through the loss of permeable areas.

Consideration also needs to be given to 'saved' Unitary Development Plan policy H12. This
policy seeks to prevent backland development where it would cause undue disturbance or
loss of privacy to adjoining neighbours.

It is considered that this proposal is clearly a backland development. The loss of the rear
garden area and the impact of the new building proposed on an otherwise green space,
adjacent to the Green Belt and clearly visible from both public and private areas would be
detrimental to the character of the area.

Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the
assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key consideration
is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment rather than a
consideration of the density of the proposal.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not within or adjacent a special character area.
Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
Impact on the green belt

The site is not situated within Green Belt land although it is adjacent to it. However, given
the existing built environment and its relationship with the boundary, it is considered on
balance that there would be no adverse impact on the openness of the Green Belt. Where
seen from within the adjoining Green Belt the buildings would be seen as a continuation of
the Knoll Crescent properties. No Green Belt issues are therefore raised by this application
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

As detailed elsewhere in this report, the proposed development would impact on the
character and appearance of the area, resulting in the loss of an area of open space that
contributes to the character of the area and the amenities of existing residents that surround
the site.

This is particularly apparent from the end of Knoll Crescent, where the access to the
proposed site would be created and the house constructed. This area currently forms a
break in the built form and an area of amenity that contributes to the street scene. This
break in built form is considered essential to allow for the prominence of the trees to remain

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



the dominate visual feature safeguarding the current character of the area.

Fronting towards the turning area for vehicles, the site is prominent emphasising its
openness. The loss of this area to further buildings would harm this openness and amenity
value. Similarly the open aspect from the rear of the properties in The Drive, including the
donor property and No.41, would be lost.

The proposal would therefore fail to retain the open and green nature that is characteristic of
the area, and would be contrary to Policy BE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.5 of the London
Plan (July 2015).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts requires
buildings of two or more storeys to maintain at least a 15m separation distance from
adjoining properties to avoid appearing overdominant and a 21m distance maintained
between facing habitable room windows and private amenity space, considered to be a 3m
deep 'patio’ area adjoining the rear elevation of a property to safeguard privacy.

Whilst the proposed development would result in a harmful change in character of the area,
it is considered that there would be no material impact on the amenities of adjoining
occupiers. Appropriate conditions could be imposed on any planning permission granted to
ensure that there would be no adverse impact on the amenities of the adjoining occupiers,
such as, for example through the provision of obscure glazing, or preventing the installation
of roof extensions and dormers, or outbuildings.

The new buildings would be sited at a lower level than the properties in The Drive, similar
to the existing relationship with other properties in The Drive and Knoll Crescent. The
relationship between the new buildings with the properties adjacent in Knoll Crescent would
also be satisfactory.

There would thus be no significant adverse impact in terms of loss of light or privacy, or
overlooking or any overbearing impact or visual intrusion that would justify a refusal of
planning permission.

In this respect the proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Section 4.7 of the SPD: Residential Layouts, states careful consideration should be given to
the design of the internal layout and that satisfactory indoor living space and amenities
should be provided. The London Plan, adopted in 2015, overrides the Council's space
standards and this is a material consideration in this application.

London Plan Policy 3.5 seeks to ensure that all new housing development is of the highest
quality, both internally and externally and in relation to their context.

The London Plan sets out the minimum internal floor space required for new housing
development in order to ensure that there is an adequate level of amenity for existing and
future occupants. Table 3.3 requires a 2 storey, 3 bedroom, 5 person dwelling, to have a

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



minimum size of 96 sq.m. The proposed new dwellings would be approximately 179sq.m and
would comply with the required standard resulting in a satisfactory residential environment
for future occupiers, in compliance with Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London Plan and
Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Section four of the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts states that developments should
incorporate usable attractively laid out and conveniently located garden space in relation to
the dwellings they serve. It should be of an appropriate size, having regard to the size of the
houses and the character of the area.

The side/rear amenity space meets these requirements and therefore would provide a
satisfactory standard of residential amenity for future householders. The level of amenity
space retained for the use of no.43 The Drive would also remain acceptable in accordance
with the Council's guidance. As such, the scheme complies with Policies BE23 and BE24 of
the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposed bedrooms would be screened by hedges and set more than 21m from
neighbouring properties and would therefore not be overlooked by adjoining properties.

It is also considered, that all the proposed habitable rooms would maintain an adequate
outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan
(2015).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Two parking spaces are provided for the proposed dwelling. This is considered satisfactory
and in
accordance with the Council's parking standards.

The Council's Highways Engineer raises no objection to the proposed parking and access
arrangements (other than in respect of secure covered cycle storage should be provided). In
addition, a condition is required to ensure no parking takes place at any time on the turning
head. As such, it is considered that the scheme complies with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

The impact of the development on the verdant character of the area the design of the
houses and their relationship with each other, in their own right, are considered
unacceptable.

The proposed house, would have a flat green roof above with a terrace to the side. The
building would be constructed of timber to integrate with the surroundings. However, the
house would sit within the building line of the existing houses fronting onto Knoll Crescent.

The proposed design would not follow the pattern of development with the houses on Knoll
Crescent and The Drive which have a clear consistency to their design. It is therefore
considered that the design of the house as proposed would detract from the character and
appearance of the surrounding area, contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

With regard to access and security, had the application not been recommended for refusal,

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

conditions would have been sufficient to ensure compliance with the requirements of Policy
BE18 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance on Community Safety by Desig
Disabled access

See section 7.11.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Saved UDP requires development proposals to retain and utilise
landscape features of merit and provide new planting wherever appropriate.

As detailed in the Trees and Landscape Officers comments, it is considered that the scheme
does not make adequate provision for the long-term protection of several trees on and off-
site, nor does it take into account tree protection measures during construction works. The
scheme is therefore unacceptable, and contrary to Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

The house would have individual bin stores and the future occupiers could bring their
rubbish to the end of the proposed access drive on refuse collection day accordingly the
waste management provision is not considered to raise a concern.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposal would be required to achieve appropriate standards of sustainable design and
reduce water consumption in accordance with policies contained within section 5 of the
London Plan. Had the development been acceptable in other respects this matter could
have been dealt with by way of appropriate conditions.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a Flood Zone and therefore the proposed development is not at
potential risk of flooding.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

It is considered that the proposal would not give rise to any additional noise or air quality
issues of concern.
Comments on Public Consultations

No further comments with regards to public consultation.
Planning Obligations
The Council adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) on August 1st 2014 and

the Hillingdon CIL charge for residential developments is £95 per square metre of additional
floorspace. This is in addition to the Mayoral CIL charge of £35 per sq metre.

Therefore the Hillingdon & Mayoral CIL Charges for the proposed development of 180sq
metres of additional floospace are as follows:

Hillingdon CIL = £17,893.67

Mayoral CIL = £7,006.28

Total = £24,899.95

Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues raised by this application.
Other Issues

None.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal would involve the loss of garden land and landscaping which contribute to the
character and appearance of the surrounding area. The proposed design of the house
would detract from the character and appearance of the streetscene. The scheme also fails
to makes adequate provision for the protection and long-term retention of valuable trees.

For these reasons it is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

London Plan (July 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



El Sub Sta

I"C’ff Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundar . OF HILLINGDON

Y Land adjacent to 68 Knoll Crescent Residents Services
Fo.r identification purposes only. . NorthWOOd Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . . . . . ”
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 70975/APP/2015/2012 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant :
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: A
© Crown copyright and database = — =
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey North Page 53 August 2015 :-IHI/ ILLINGDON

LONDON

100019283




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address OLD CLACK FARM TILE KILN LANE HAREFIELD

Development: Erection of a two storey and single storey rear extension, and a single storey
side extension, erection of a glazed link to connect the house and barn and
internal alterations to provide a bedroom suite and bathroom.

LBH Ref Nos: 42413/APP/2015/987

Drawing Nos: 13/36/30 Site Location Plan
13/36/31 Site Plan as Existing
13/36/32 Floor Plans as Existing
13/36/33 House Elevations and Section as Existing
13/36/34 Barn Plans, Elevations and Sections as Existing
13/36/35 Site Plan as Proposed
Design & Access Statement
SK50 - Reinstated Barn Doors
1336-36 Rev A Floor Plans as Proposed
1336-37 Rev A Elevations as Proposed
Heritage Assessment

Date Plans Received: 17/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/07/2015
Date Application Valid: 10/04/2015 17/07/2015
17/03/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The site is located at the eastern end of Tile Kiln Lane and comprises of two Grade Il Listed
Buildings; Old Clack Farmhouse and the Barn to the west of Old Clack Farmhouse. The
nearest residential properties are located along Tile Kiln Lane southwest of the site. The site
is located within the Green Belt.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a two-storey and single storey rear
extension and a single storey side extension to the farmhouse along with a glazed link to
connect the farmhouse and the barn. The proposal would also include internal alterations to
the barn to provide a bedroom suite and bathroom.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
41587/88/0535 Adjoining Old Clack Farm, Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Erection of detached dwellinghouse with integral garage
Decision Date: 05-08-1988 Withdrawn Appeal:

41587/A/89/0424 Adjoining Old Clack Farm, Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Repositioning and conversion of existing detached barn to form a three-bedroom dwellinghouse

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



and erection of 2 detached double garages

Decision Date: 25-04-1989 Withdrawn Appeal:

41587/B/89/0571 Adjoining Old Clack Farm, Tile Kiln Lane Harefield

Repositioning & conversion of existing detached barn,to form A3 bedroom dwelling house &
erection of 2 detached double garages (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 25-04-1989 Withdrawn Appeal:
42413/88/1982 Old Clack Farm Tile Kiln Lane Harefield

Erection of a new roof. (Application for Listed Building Consent).

Decision Date: 23-04-1992 NFA Appeal:
42413/APP/2015/988 Old Clack Farm Tile Kiln Lane Harefield

Listed Building Consent for a two storey and single storey rear extension, and a single storey
side extension, erection of a glazed link to connect the house and barn and internal alterations to
provide a bedroom suite and bathroom.

Decision Date: Appeal:
42413/B/90/0432 Old Clack Farm Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Erection of a detached garage, stable block and retention of pool house
Decision Date: 24-10-1990 Approved Appeal:
42413/PRC/2014/34 Old Clack Farm Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Rear and side extension and conversion of barn to residential to an existing listed building
Decision Date: 19-03-2015 NO Appeal:

Comment on Planning History

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL

Consultation letters were sent to 22 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed.
No responses were received.

Ruislip Residents Association:
No response received.

Ruislip, Northwood and Eastcote Local History Society:
I am writing on behalf of the society to express our concerns about two features of the above
planning application.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



We are concerned that the proposed glazed corridor link between the house and barn will be
unsympathetic and out of keeping with the traditional rural look of both buildings. It will
detract from the appearance of these 16th century Grade 2 listed farm buildings.

Also we would question the assertion that the barn has already been 'compromised' by
earlier alterations and therefore these proposed developments will have little effect. We
would request that this be looked at again.

We support the other proposed changes, which respect the historical character of the
buildings.

Harefield Tenants and Residents Association:
This property is well tucked away and very hard to view but it is in Green Belt and therefore
the HTRA object to this application. It is over development in the Green Belt.

Greater London Archaeology Advisory Service (GLAAS):

Although the site lies outside an archaeological priority area, the submitted Heritage
Assessment by Danks Badnell Architects Ltd dated April 2015 indicates that the house and
barn date to the 16th century, although numerous additions/alterations have subsequently
been made to the buildings. There is a potential for archaeological remains associated with
the early origins and later phases of the grade Il listed house and barn to survive.

Appraisal of this application using the Greater London Historic Environment Record and
information submitted with the application indicates that the development would not cause
sufficient harm to justify refusal of planning permission provided that a condition is applied to
require an investigation to be undertaken to advance understanding. The archaeological
interest should be conserved by attaching a condition as follows:

Reason: Heritage assets of archaeological interest are expected to survive on the site. The
planning authority wishes to secure the provision of appropriate archaeological investigation,
including the publication of results, in accordance with Section 12 of the NPPF

Condition: No development shall take place until the applicant (or their heirs and successors
in title) has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological investigation in
accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation which has been submitted by the
applicant and approved in writing by the local planning authority. No development shall take
place other that in accordance with the Written Scheme of Investigation.

Informative: The written scheme of investigation will need to be prepared and implemented
by a suitably qualified archaeological practice in accordance with English Heritage Greater
London Archaeology guidelines. It must be approved by the planning authority before any
on-site development related activity occurs.

It is recommended that the archaeological fieldwork should comprise of the following:
Watching Brief: A watching brief involves the proactive engagement with the development
groundworks to permit investigation and recording of features of archaeological interest
which are revealed. A suitable working method with contingency arrangements for significant
discoveries will need to be agreed. The outcome will be a report and archive.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



INTERNAL

Conservation Officer:

The two buildings subject of this application, the barn and former farm house, are both
Grade Il Listed, timber framed and date from the 16th century - the buildings were listed in
1974. The site falls within the Green Belt. There have been extensive pre-application
discussions with the architect.

Barn

The barn has already been subdivided to create an open first floor with a utility, WC and
garage at ground floor. The floors are linked via a modern staircase that is open at both
ends. The first floor is supported on what appears to be a series of steel frames, enclosed in
moulded GRP and fairly convincingly disguised as large timbers. This appears not to have
damaged the original timber framing of the barn, and may now even be providing some
support to it. The impressive original timber roof structure is visible within the first floor
space.

The proposed works are to the ground floor to create a bedroom and sitting area and
improved bathroom and WC facilities. The access to the attic floor is also to be repositioned
and a new external door created where the existing toilet is located, under the staircase. As
the internal ground floor space has already been subdivided, none of proposed changes
would adversely affect the original structure, save for the removal of an area of old brickwork
within the plinth, where the new doorway is proposed. This opening will need to be
positioned between two existing studs to avoid damage to the historic timber framing of the
structure.

The issue with regard to the barn is that there is no record of any approval for its conversion
to residential, or for the works to subdivide the building. It appears that this work has
occurred since the planning application (withdrawn) for the relocation and conversion of the
barn in 1989, but has not been undertaken by the current owners, see the architects letter
dated 8th May. Investigation suggests that it may have been undertaken by a previous
owner about 20 years ago, the architect's letter advises that it may have been used as an
office. These works appear to have included the alteration of the windows in the barn and
resulted in the removal of an early full height set of doors on the north elevation. | am
awaiting further advice on the original condition of the building at the time of listing from the
HE archives and also from SPAB, who apparently undertook a survey of the barn some time
ago.

If agreed, this application will regularise the situation as regards the works to the barn as
from the date of a decision, any works prior to consent will remain as unauthorised. It would,
however, be preferable not to agree the loss of the barn doors and new barn windows,
which are of a poor design, within any approval. Re the former, | suggest that the applicant
look at putting a glazed screen in this location with a fixed set of barn doors to the exterior.
The windows could be covered by condition with a view to getting better windows long term
- how this is worded will need to be agreed. This will need to be discussed with the architect
so that his client understands why this is being requested.

House

The original early range has a rectangular footprint and faces south. There are later, timber

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



framed additions to the north. | note that the supporting information suggests that they are
1930s in date, but from inspection, it appears that they may be earlier with a 20th century
makeover.

The proposals are for a modest single storey addition, with a mono pitched roof, located off
the existing dining room. The existing ground floor window will be converted to form a door
and the externally the new structure would sit neatly under the first floor windows. The other
addition would be larger and also located off the later addition to the house. This would
contain a dining area, utility and two bedrooms at first floor with a Jack and Jill bathroom
above, accessed by a separate staircase. A new door is proposed into the existing utility
area at ground floor. This addition is also considered to be well designed and would read as
a secondary element to the main building. The only revision suggested is the inclusion of a
half hip to the gable end.

Link

There are no objections to this in principle, but this would need to be carefully designed,
either as a modern glazed link or as a part timber/part glazed loggia type structure. The
existing wall should remain unchanged. The details on this are sketchy at present and more
information on its design and materials, and the areas of linkage with the listed structures,
would need to be required by condition.

Archaeology

Given the age of the building, GLAAS should be consulted to see if they require any pre
application determination, a desk top assessment or just a watching brief for the works.

Conditions would need to be attached to any approval to cover:

- Structural details of the new additions, including footings and method of construction

- A schedule of works to the original buildings, including roof structure.

- HE building recording to Level 1 prior to the start of work on site

- Details of new flues and vents

- Details of external pipe runs

- Works to the structures for fire and sound proofing, and thermal upgrading

- Details of the design and materials of the glazed link, including how the new structure
would link with the existing buildings

- Samples of all new external materials and finishes, including tiles, render, timber finishes,
lead work, bricks and mortar mix

- Design and materials of all new doors, windows and dormer windows, all to be of timber
and traditionally constructed.

- Details of the design and construction of all new internal joinery

- All new gutters and downpipes to be of painted cast metal

- Details of works to create a new doorway into the barn from the glazed link

- A condition to require works to stop if historic features are uncovered, relating particularly
to the historic timber framing.

- Archaeological condition as advised by GLAAS

Generally acceptable, but some revision required as discussed above.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



Officer comments:
The applicant has provided revised plans which address the issues raised by the
Conservation Officer.

Floodwater Management Officer:

The boundary of the site is the Cannons Brook Watercourse which is a designated main
river and as such the border of the site is within Flood Zone 3 and 2. There is no information
within the application about the flood risk to the site. However, this an extension to an
existing property which is not being extended within the area at flood risk, and is just outside
the consultation zone of 20m from the main river for the Environment Agency and therefore
there are no objections to the proposed development.

However in order to maintain the low level of risk to the property, the landowner should be
reminded about their responsibilities to maintain the bank of the watercourse within the
boundary of their property. Further information can be found in 'Living on the Edge'
publication produced by the Environment Agency.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issues relate to the impact the proposal would have on the Grade Il
Listed Buildings, the character and appearance of the area and on the Green Belt.

Policy BES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not permit applications to alter or extend Listed Buildings where damage may be caused
to the historic structure. External and internal alternations should harmonise with their
surroundings.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fails to harmonise
with the existing street scene, whilst Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) require alterations and extensions to harmonise with
the scale, form, architectural composition and proportions of the original building. Policy
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks
to ensure that new development within residential areas compliments or improves the
amenity and character of the area.

The proposed works to the Grade Il Listed Old Clack Farmhouse involves the erection of a
two storey and single storey rear extension along with a single storey side extension; works
to the Grade Il Listed Barn would involve alterations to provide a bedroom suite and
bathroom. The house and barn would be connected by a glazed link which would be located
behind an existing wall and doorway between the farmhouse and the barn.

Subject to the provision of suitable conditions on any consent granted, the Council's
Conservation Officer raises no objection to the proposed extensions to the Grade Il Listed
Farmhouse or to the alterations to the Grade |l Listed Barn, nor to the glazed link connecting
the two buildings. It is considered that the proposed works would not cause harm to the
historic fabric of either of the Grade Il Listed Buildings. The proposed plans have also
satisfactorily addressed the matter of the previous unauthorised removal of the barn doors.
In terms of scale and design, the proposed extensions are considered to be in keeping with
the character and appearance of the Grade Il Listed Buildings or on the surrounding area.
As such the proposed scheme complies with Policies BE8, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The application site is also located within the Green Belt; Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that developments in the
Green Belt would not be permitted where the development would injure the visual amenity of
the Green Belt by their siting, materials and design.

In regards to the impact on the surrounding Green Belt, the National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF) will not allow extensions or alterations to a building where it results in
disproportionate additions over and above the size of the original building. With regard to the
original building it is made clear within Annex 2 of the NPPF that the original building is a
building as it existed on 1 July 1948 or, if constructed after 1 July 1948, as it was originally
built.

The issue is thus whether the proposed extensions to Old Clack Farm would be
disproportionate. No definition of disproportionate is given in the Framework, or in local
policy. Therefore, assessing proportionality is primarily an objective test based on the
increase in size. Whether the proposal is a disproportionate addition is fundamentally a
matter of the relative increase in overall scale and bulk of the original building.

While there is no set definition within the NPPF of what constitutes a proportionate
extension, it has been considered through appeals and case law that extensions in the
Green Belt are normally only considered to be proportionate where they result in less than a
50% increase in floor space and/or footprint from the original building, depending on which is
more appropriate in the circumstance. Given height is involved it is considered that floor
space would be more appropriate in this case.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



On the basis of the information before the Local Planning Authority, the original footprint of
the Old Clack Farmhouse is 329sq.m; the proposed extensions would add 77sq.m of floor
space which represents a 23% increase over the floor space of the original farmhouse
building. When including the Barn, with an original footprint of 173sq.m, the proposed
extensions would result in a 15% increase in floor space.

In 1990 planning permission (ref: 42413/B/90/0432) was granted for the erection of a
detached garage and a stable block and the retention of a pool house. The buildings would
have resulted in a 63sg.m increase in floor space, although it appears that the detached
garage was not built. Therefore, together with the 1990 planning permission, the extensions
proposed as part of the current application would result in 28% increase in floor space of the
original farmhouse and barn. As such, the proposed scheme would not result in
disproportionate additions to Old Clack Farm and would not injure the visual amenity of the
Green Belt, thereby complying with Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF

The application is therefore recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans,

13/36/30 Site Location Plan

13/36/31 Site Plan as Existing

13/36/32 Floor Plans as Existing

13/36/33 House Elevations and Section as Existing
13/36/34 Barn Plans, Elevations and Sections as Existing
13/36/35 Site Plan as Proposed

1336-36 Rev A Floor Plans as Proposed

1336-37 Rev A Elevations as Proposed

SK50 - Reinstated Barn Doors

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials
Details in respect of the following shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Loc:

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Planning Authority before the relevant part of the work is begun.

(a) Details of the design and materials of the glazed link, including how the new structure
would link with the existing buildings

(b) Samples of all new external materials and finishes, including tiles, render, timber
finishes, lead work, bricks and mortar mix

(c) Design and materials of all new doors, windows and dormer windows, all to be of timber
and traditionally constructed.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed development
does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building in
accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed in the
walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 HO9 Tree Protection

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local Planning
Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be commenced until
these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected in accordance with
the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority
such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing shall be retained in
position until development is completed. The area within the approved protective fencing
shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.17 of the London Plan (2015).

6 NONSC Further Details

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the relevant
part of the work is begun:

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



(a) Structural details of the new additions, including footings and method of construction
(b) Details of new flues and vents

(c) Details of external pipe runs

(d) Works to the structures for fire and sound proofing, and thermal upgrading

(e) Details of the design and construction of all new internal joinery

(f) Details of works to create a new doorway into the barn from the glazed link

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

7 NONSC Details of doors and opening to north elevation of the barn

Notwithstanding the approved plans, details of the doors and opening to the north elevation
of the barn shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
prior to this element of the works starting on site.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

8 LB12 Hidden Features

Any hidden historic features (relating particularly to the historic timber framing) which are
revealed during the course of works shall be retained in situ, work suspended in the
relevant area of the building and the Council as local planning authority notified
immediately. Provision shall be made for the retention/proper recording, as required by the
Council.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

9 LB6 Inspection of the building prior to demolition

Prior to alteration or demolition, the building should be recorded to Level 1 as defined by
Heritage England, and following agreement with LBH and where appropriate Heritage
England, copies of the document sent to the Uxbridge Local History Library archive and
Heritage England for inclusion in the London Heritage Environment Record.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

10 NONSC Schedule of Works

A schedule of works to the original buildings, including roof structure shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

11 NONSC Gutters and Downpipes
All new gutters and downpipes shall be painted cast metal.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

12 OTH2 Archaeology

A) No development shall take place until the applicant (or their heirs and successors in title)
has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological investigation in
accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation which has been submitted by the
applicant and approved in writing by the local planning authority.

B) No development or demolition shall take place other that in accordance with the Written
Scheme of Investigation approved under Part (A).

C) The development shall not be occupied until the site investigation and post investigation
assessment has been completed in accordance with the programme set out in the Written
Scheme of Investigation approved under Part (A), and the provision made for analysis,
publication and dissemination of the results and archive deposition has been secured.

REASON

Heritage assets of archaeological interest are expected to survive on the site. The planning
authority wishes to secure the provision of archaeological investigation and the subsequent
recording of the remains prior to development, in accordance with recommendations given
by the borough and in Section 12 of the NPPF and Policy BE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 In order to maintain the low level of risk to the property, the landowner is reminded
about their responsibilities to maintain the bank of the watercourse within the
boundary of their property. Further information can be found in 'Living on the Edge'
publication produced by the Environment Agency.

2 The written scheme of investigation will need to be prepared and implemented by a
suitably qualified archaeological practice in accordance with English Heritage
Greater London Archaeology guidelines. It must be approved by the planning
authority before any on-site development related activity occurs.

It is recommended that the archaeological fieldwork should comprise of the
following:

Watching Brief: A watching brief involves the proactive engagement with the
development groundworks to permit investigation and recording of features of
archaeological interest which are revealed. A suitable working method with
contingency arrangements for significant discoveries will need to be agreed. The
outcome will be a report and archive.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of

the area.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as humbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



Old Clack Farm

0

Swimming Pool

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
[ ] site boundary Old Clack Farm OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Tlle Klln Lane Rglsalgre‘:‘r‘tg gg?{:gﬁs

This copy has been made by or Wifh Harefield Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the i i i . . ”

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale: o

Act 1988 (the Act). 42413/APP/2015/987 1:1,250 K>

Unless the Act provides a relevant i ,]-

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: LNy

© Crown copyright and database 1 T -
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey North Page 69 August 2015 -i YILLINGDON
100019283 LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address OLD CLACK FARM TILE KILN LANE HAREFIELD

Development: Listed Building Consent for a two storey and single storey rear extension, and
a single storey side extension, erection of a glazed link to connect the house
and barn and internal alterations to provide a bedroom suite and bathroom.

LBH Ref Nos: 42413/APP/2015/988

Drawing Nos: 13/36/30 Site Location Plan
13/36/31 Site Plan as Existing
13/36/32 Floor Plans as Existing
13/36/33 House Elevations and Section as Existing
13/36/34 Barn Plans, Elevations and Sections as Existing
13/36/35 Site Plan as Proposed
Design & Access Statement
Heritage Assessment
1336-36 Rev A Floor Plans as Proposed
1336-37 Rev A Elevations as Proposed
SK50 - Reinstated Barn Doors

Date Plans Received: 17/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/07/2015
Date Application Valid: 10/04/2015 17/03/2015
17/07/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The site is located at the eastern end of Tile Kiln Lane and comprises of two Grade Il Listed
Buildings; Old Clack Farmhouse and the Barn to the west of Old Clack Farmhouse. The
nearest residential properties are located along Tile Kiln Lane southwest of the site. The site
is located within the Green Belt.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Listed Building Consent is sought for the erection of a two-storey and single storey rear
extension and a single storey side extension to the farmhouse along with a glazed link to
connect the farmhouse and the barn. The proposal would also include internal alterations to
the barn to provide a bedroom suite and bathroom.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
41587/88/0535 Adjoining Old Clack Farm, Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Erection of detached dwellinghouse with integral garage

Decision Date: 05-08-1988 Withdrawn Appeal:
41587/A/89/0424 Adjoining Old Clack Farm, Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Repositioning and conversion of existing detached barn to form a three-bedroom dwellinghouse

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



and erection of 2 detached double garages

Decision Date: 25-04-1989 Withdrawn Appeal:
41587/B/89/0571 Adjoining OId Clack Farm, Tile Kiln Lane Harefield

Repositioning & conversion of existing detached barn,to form A3 bedroom dwelling house &
erection of 2 detached double garages (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 25-04-1989 Withdrawn Appeal:
42413/88/1982 Old Clack Farm Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Erection of a new roof. (Application for Listed Building Consent).
Decision Date: 23-04-1992 NFA Appeal:

42413/APP/2015/987 Old Clack Farm Tile Kiln Lane Harefield

Erection of a two storey and single storey rear extension, and a single storey side extension,
erection of a glazed link to connect the house and barn and internal alterations to provide a
bedroom suite and bathroom.

Decision Date: Appeal:
42413/B/90/0432 Old Clack Farm Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Erection of a detached garage, stable block and retention of pool house
Decision Date: 24-10-1990 Approved Appeal:
42413/PRC/2014/34 Old Clack Farm Tile Kiln Lane Harefield
Rear and side extension and conversion of barn to residential to an existing listed building
Decision Date: 19-03-2015 NO Appeal:

Comment on Planning History

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL

Consultation letters were sent to 22 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed.
No responses were received.

Ruislip Residents Association:
No response received.

Greater London Archaeology Advisory Service (GLAAS):
Although the site lies outside an archaeological priority area, the submitted Heritage

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



Assessment by Danks Badnell Architects Ltd dated April 2015 indicates that the house and
barn date to the 16th century, although numerous additions/alterations have subsequently
been made to the buildings. There is a potential for archaeological remains associated with
the early origins and later phases of the Grade Il Listed house and barn to survive.

Appraisal of this application using the Greater London Historic Environment Record and
information submitted with the application indicates that the development would not cause
sufficient harm to justify refusal of planning permission provided that a condition is applied to
require an investigation to be undertaken to advance understanding. The archaeological
interest should be conserved by attaching a condition as follows:

Reason: Heritage assets of archaeological interest are expected to survive on the site. The
planning authority wishes to secure the provision of appropriate archaeological investigation,
including the publication of results, in accordance with Section 12 of the NPPF

Condition: No development shall take place until the applicant (or their heirs and successors
in title) has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological investigation in
accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation which has been submitted by the
applicant and approved in writing by the local planning authority. No development shall take
place other that in accordance with the Written Scheme of Investigation.

Informative: The written scheme of investigation will need to be prepared and implemented
by a suitably qualified archaeological practice in accordance with English Heritage Greater
London Archaeology guidelines. It must be approved by the planning authority before any
on-site development related activity occurs.

It is recommended that the archaeological fieldwork should comprise of the following:
Watching Brief: A watching brief involves the proactive engagement with the development
groundworks to permit investigation and recording of features of archaeological interest
which are revealed. A suitable working method with contingency arrangements for significant
discoveries will need to be agreed. The outcome will be a report and archive.

INTERNAL

Conservation Officer:

The two buildings subject of this application, the barn and former farm house, are both
Grade Il Listed, timber framed and date from the 16th century - the buildings were listed in
1974. The site falls within the Green Belt. There have been extensive pre-application
discussions with the architect.

Barn

The barn has already been subdivided to create an open first floor with a utility, WC and
garage at ground floor. The floors are linked via a modern staircase that is open at both
ends. The first floor is supported on what appears to be a series of steel frames, enclosed in
moulded GRP and fairly convincingly disguised as large timbers. This appears not to have
damaged the original timber framing of the barn, and may now even be providing some
support to it. The impressive original timber roof structure is visible within the first floor
space.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



The proposed works are to the ground floor to create a bedroom and sitting area and
improved bathroom and WC facilities. The access to the attic floor is also to be repositioned
and a new external door created where the existing toilet is located, under the staircase. As
the internal ground floor space has already been subdivided, none of proposed changes
would adversely affect the original structure, save for the removal of an area of old brickwork
within the plinth, where the new doorway is proposed. This opening will need to be
positioned between two existing studs to avoid damage to the historic timber framing of the
structure.

The issue with regard to the barn is that there is no record of any approval for its conversion
to residential, or for the works to subdivide the building. It appears that this work has
occurred since the planning application (withdrawn) for the relocation and conversion of the
barn in 1989, but has not been undertaken by the current owners, see the architects letter
dated 8th May. Investigation suggests that it may have been undertaken by a previous
owner about 20 years ago, the architect's letter advises that it may have been used as an
office. These works appear to have included the alteration of the windows in the barn and
resulted in the removal of an early full height set of doors on the north elevation. | am
awaiting further advice on the original condition of the building at the time of listing from the
HE archives and also from SPAB, who apparently undertook a survey of the barn some time
ago.

If agreed, this application will regularise the situation as regards the works to the barn as
from the date of a decision, any works prior to consent will remain as unauthorised. It would,
however, be preferable not to agree the loss of the barn doors and new barn windows,
which are of a poor design, within any approval. Re the former, | suggest that the applicant
look at putting a glazed screen in this location with a fixed set of barn doors to the exterior.
The windows could be covered by condition with a view to getting better windows long term
- how this is worded will need to be agreed. This will need to be discussed with the architect
so that his client understands why this is being requested.

House

The original early range has a rectangular footprint and faces south. There are later, timber
framed additions to the north. | note that the supporting information suggests that they are
1930s in date, but from inspection, it appears that they may be earlier with a 20th century
makeover.

The proposals are for a modest single storey addition, with a mono pitched roof, located off
the existing dining room. The existing ground floor window will be converted to form a door
and the externally the new structure would sit neatly under the first floor windows. The other
addition would be larger and also located off the later addition to the house. This would
contain a dining area, utility and two bedrooms at first floor with a Jack and Jill bathroom
above, accessed by a separate staircase. A new door is proposed into the existing utility
area at ground floor. This addition is also considered to be well designed and would read as
a secondary element to the main building. The only revision suggested is the inclusion of a
half hip to the gable end.

Link

There are no objections to this in principle, but this would need to be carefully designed,

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



either as a modern glazed link or as a part timber/ part glazed loggia type structure. The
existing wall should remain unchanged. The details on this are sketchy at present and more
information on its design and materials, and the areas of linkage with the listed structures,
would need to be required by condition.

Archaeology

Given the age of the building, GLAAS should be consulted to see if they require any pre
application determination, a desk top assessment or just a watching brief for the works.

Conditions would need to be attached to any approval to cover:

- Structural details of the new additions, including footings and method of construction

- A schedule of works to the original buildings, including roof structure.

- HE building recording to Level 1 prior to the start of work on site

- Details of new flues and vents

- Details of external pipe runs

- Works to the structures for fire and sound proofing, and thermal upgrading

- Details of the design and materials of the glazed link, including how the new structure
would link with the existing buildings

- Samples of all new external materials and finishes, including tiles, render, timber finishes,
lead work, bricks and mortar mix

- Design and materials of all new doors, windows and dormer windows, all to be of timber
and traditionally constructed.

- Details of the design and construction of all new internal joinery

- All new gutters and downpipes to be of painted cast metal

- Details of works to create a new doorway into the barn from the glazed link

- A condition to require works to stop if historic features are uncovered, relating particularly
to the historic timber framing.

- Archaeological condition as advised by GLAAS

Generally acceptable, but some revision required as discussed above.

Officer comments:
The applicant has provided revised plans which address the issues raised by the
Conservation Officer.

Floodwater Management Officer:

The boundary of the site is the Cannons Brook Watercourse which is a designated main
river and as such the border of the site is within Flood Zone 3 and 2. There is no information
within the application about the flood risk to the site. However, this an extension to an
existing property which is not being extended within the area at flood risk, and is just outside
the consultation zone of 20m from the main river for the Environment Agency and therefore
there are no objections to the proposed development.

However in order to maintain the low level of risk to the property, the landowner should be
reminded about their responsibilities to maintain the bank of the watercourse within the
boundary of their property. Further information can be found in 'Living on the Edge'
publication produced by the Environment Agency.

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issue relates to the impact the proposal would have on the Grade Il
Listed Buildings.

Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not permit applications to alter or extend Listed Buildings where damage may be caused
to the historic structure. External and internal alternations should harmonise with their
surroundings.

Subject to the provision of suitable conditions on any consent granted, the Council's
Conservation Officer raises no objection to the proposed extensions to the Grade Il Listed
Farmhouse or to the alterations to the Grade Il Listed Barn, nor to the glazed link connecting
the two buildings. It is considered that the proposed works would not cause harm to the
historic fabric of either of the Grade Il Listed Buildings. The proposed plans have also
satisfactorily addressed the matter of the previous unauthorised removal of the barn doors. It
is considered that the scale and design of the proposed extensions would be in keeping with
the character and appearance of the Grade Il Listed Buildings.

The proposed scheme is considered to comply with Policies BE8 and BE9 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application for Listed
Building Consent is therefore recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 LB1 Time Limit (3 years) - Listed Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 LB2 Making good of any damage

Any damage caused to the building in execution of the works shall be made good to the

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within six months of the works being completec

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

3 LB3 Works to building's interior

Unless specified on the approved drawings, the Local Planning Authority's agreement must
be sought for the opening up of any part of the interior of the building.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

4 LB6 Inspection of the building prior to demolition

Prior to alteration or demoilition, the building should be recorded to Level 1 as defined by
Heritage England, and following agreement with LBH and where appropriate Heritage
England, copies of the document sent to the Uxbridge Local History Library archive and
Heritage England for inclusion in the London Heritage Environment Record.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

5 LB9 Samples of materials

Details in respect of the following shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority before the relevant part of the work is begun.

(a) Details of the design and materials of the glazed link, including how the new structure
would link with the existing buildings

(b) Samples of all new external materials and finishes, including tiles, render, timber
finishes, lead work, bricks and mortar mix

(c) Design and materials of all new doors, windows and dormer windows, all to be of timber
and traditionally constructed.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

6 LB10 Internal and External Finishes (Listed Buildings)

All new works and works of making good to the retained fabric of the building, whether
internal or external, shall be finished to match the existing fabric with regard to methods
used and to material, colour, texture and profile.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



7 LB11 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the relevant
part of the work is begun:

(a) Structural details of the new additions, including footings and method of construction
(b) Details of new flues and vents

(c) Details of external pipe runs

(d) Works to the structures for fire and sound proofing, and thermal upgrading

(e) Details of the design and construction of all new internal joinery

(f) Details of works to create a new doorway into the barn from the glazed link

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

8 NONSC Details of doors and opening to north elevation of the barn

Notwithstanding the approved plans, details of the doors and opening to the north elevation
of the barn shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
prior to this element of the works starting on site.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

9 LB12 Hidden Features

Any hidden historic features (relating particularly to the historic timber framing) which are
revealed during the course of works shall be retained in situ, work suspended in the
relevant area of the building and the Council as local planning authority notified
immediately. Provision shall be made for the retention/proper recording, as required by the
Council.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

10 NONSC Schedule of Works

A schedule of works to the original buildings, including roof structure shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

1 NONSC Gutters and Downpipes

All new gutters and downpipes shall be painted cast metal.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

12 OTH2 Archaeology

A) No development shall take place until the applicant (or their heirs and successors in title)
has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological investigation in
accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation which has been submitted by the
applicant and approved in writing by the local planning authority.

B) No development or demolition shall take place other that in accordance with the Written
Scheme of Investigation approved under Part (A).

C) The development shall not be occupied until the site investigation and post investigation
assessment has been completed in accordance with the programme set out in the Written
Scheme of Investigation approved under Part (A), and the provision made for analysis,
publication and dissemination of the results and archive deposition has been secured.

REASON

Heritage assets of archaeological interest are expected to survive on the site. The planning
authority wishes to secure the provision of archaeological investigation and the subsequent
recording of the remains prior to development, in accordance with recommendations given
by the borough and in Section 12 of the NPPF and Policy BE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT Listed Building Consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life);
Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of
discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT Listed Building Consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation
from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 The written scheme of investigation will need to be prepared and implemented by a
suitably qualified archaeological practice in accordance with English Heritage

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



Greater London Archaeology guidelines. It must be approved by the planning
authority before any on-site development related activity occurs.

It is recommended that the archaeological fieldwork should comprise of the
following:

Watching Brief: A watching brief involves the proactive engagement with the
development groundworks to permit investigation and recording of features of
archaeological interest which are revealed. A suitable working method with
contingency arrangements for significant discoveries will need to be agreed. The
outcome will be a report and archive.

5 In order to maintain the low level of risk to the property, the landowner is reminded
about their responsibilities to maintain the bank of the watercourse within the
boundary of their property. Further information can be found in 'Living on the Edge'
publication produced by the Environment Agency.

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



Old Clack Farm

o

Swimming Pool

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Old Clack Farm
Tile Kiln Lane

Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: o
42413/APP/2015/988 1:1,250 Je sl
;
Planning Committee: Date: A
North Page 81 | August 2015 HNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Agenda ltem 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

26th August 2015

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 128 QUEENS WALK RUISLIP

Conversion of two storey, 4-bed dwelling house into 2 x 1-bed self contained

Development:
flats involving alterations to rear

LBH Ref Nos: 70076/APP/2015/1490

Date Plans Received: 23/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 23/04/0015

Date Application Valid: 11/05/2015

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



Page 99




Metres
5

SCALE1:100

wf )Tl
Drining r|| /I !( 'j
all
= %
S
_".I_¥t_1/l:‘

Covered Bing
Store

Garden Flat 1
3Bsgm
Flat1 |Flel 2
1800mm high Bmber fence /—.l

Covered
Cycle stand
1 xcycla

48sgm

e |

PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT
Scale 1:100

Page 100

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

REVINOTES:

Wikere Ialding £O ihe Botwiiarkes e 3iacent OWwier s 1o be
Informed inder e terims of mie Parny Wal Acz 1596 amdf M

e Tawn & Counzry Paning Acs 1880,

D This drawing and the works deplered are the copiright of ASE

Propeiy € LTD a3y a ar
Anziied BxCepT by willten permiasion of ASE Prapersy
Consuitans LTO

Appicaton

FPA — COU from Dwelling to 2 x one bed flats

Cleant Mr Huseind Mrs Tesnesm Kagdi Data 157 Apré 2015

Sle 128 Queans Walk, Drawn By Gurps Benning

London, HAS ONS
Saile Refer o Drawn g @ A3 Dwoho  ASB190 - DIFPAZ

ASB PROPERTY CONSULTANTSLTD

Planning consuftants and Survevors

Exchange House 494

Mids ummer Bouevard

Central Milion Keynes Tel 107854 351 934 - 0808 139 1383
MKS 2EA Email : asb@qtdesianzitd com

Copyright © 2015 ASB PROPERTY COMNSULTANTS LTD
(Al nights reserved)




(paaassan spijau [y
(17T SINVITISNOD A LHEd0Md 95V 5 107 o iyguidoy

e e
£BEL BE1 BOBD - PES ISE PSEL0" BL S2ukay Uy (BIuaD

RIBASNOR JALILA SPIY
rEY asnop afueyaxg

STORBAITG PUE SJUETFRU5? BUTUE
GLTSINVIINSNOD AL83d0dd 9SY

vl 10 - DELASY ‘epGg v B DD I 011800 g
SN0 P¥H Uopuo
Bumusg seang  Ag UMBX] WA SUBSATS BT ET]

SEOZ 1Y 5L apag IpHEY WosUsSE | Sy LSS Y T T

787} paq 3UO X Z 0} BUIPMQ Wo1j NOD — Vdd

weEayddy

00}:} ®l0S

1NOAVT 14071 ONILSIX3

LT SRIEIMEI0D

Susadog TS 0 worsErusd s dg 2050%a paRistE

#0 DREANPOMIA T JO4t KPUL GE (L T SMENNEUS Ariackeid

FE 0 2plaidon sur wr paNdIn G G Buimesn Sl G

‘DSAL 1Y BybuTid KULMOD S MO et

10 G 0258 AHPLIN S0 BRAIAE FT B8 B FAUMD HiF0EH0E
it FHTBPUNIOL ABAD ADIITNE AU BIMONTCS SIS0

S PUE SERE 100 AEM KLICS S142.50 BUIAY NF RO DIULOJU]
O S1INIAN JUSIRIEE 3T EHICINIIGG PRI OF BUDINE JEHIM

SIS

0ol:L sleag
1NOAYT 44 ONILSIX3

| peg

oo AI0}oBLpd MAW UoISIaA el Aiojoedpd yim pejesis 4ad

00lL-1 8eds
1NOAYT 49 ONILSIX3

[ —

L/

Bumag I

N N

abune
e
—” ek ﬁ
whs gy
3SNOHO38 ¢

Page 101




Metres

0 1 2 3 4 5

SCALE 1:50

REWNOTES,

Wrirare bostciag f0 508 LOWITANSE (8 AacHt GWIET /5 fo e
Ifn MR LI BN SRS CF BN PUTy YA ALK 186 dnd dE
QPO FNGwa WSS DUdaKE over bounranss the
DARIGENT W 7E IO DR S8R DOTICE LNdEr SREREN 65 oF
e Tawn & Sowmrp Flaanep Act 1530,

D THiE GNP 00 190 KIS HeIVOrBd Are B0 CODININE Of A58
Propecty Concumune CTR 408 mady n0f DI (g od:ioed or
AEAED BXTSRT Y WITERN PETIISEoN ITASE Fropenty
Canziants LT

FLAT 1= 72 sqm

Kitchen Lounge

@
2D

=0

PROPOSED GF LAYOUT
Scale 1:50

Page 102

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

— =

Applcaton:

FPA — COU from Dwelling to 2 x one bed flats

Cloa Mr Husomi Mis Tasneen Kagd) Matln 15 A 2015

Ste 128 Quictis Wak, Deiwwn By, Gurps Benning
Londan, HA4 ONS

Seate Rederto Drawng i A3 Dwphe  ASB190 - DIF PA2

ASB PROPERTY CONSULTANTS LTD
Planning consultants and Surveyors

Exchange House 494

Midsummer Boulevard

Central Milton Keynes Tel : 07854 351 934 - 0808 139 1383
MKS 2EA Email : asbigtdesignziid com

Coparight © 2015 ASB PROPERTY CONSULTANTS LTD
5 reserved)




Metres

0 1 2 3 4 5

SCALE 1:50

REWNOTES,

Wrirare bostciag f0 508 LOWITANSE (8 AacHt GWIET /5 fo e
Ifn MR LI BN SRS CF BN PUTy YA ALK 186 dnd dE
QPO FNGwa WSS DUdaKE over bounranss the
DARGHT AR VG 10 DR SBAVE0 DOTICR L0 SREREN 65 of
e Tawn & Sowmrp Flaanep Act 1530,

D THiE GNP 00 190 KIS HeIVOrBd Are B0 CODININE Of A58
Frepaty Contutuse LTE 408 rany A0 DB Feprad:aed or
ATSAET BATHRS Ny WITIRN PETTISEON O ASE Froperty
Canziants LT

g N e ———

FLAT 2 = 68sgm ;OJ s

D Bath
Bed
= N
Landing
i
<—ikwr- H
Dining

[®e
Kitchen ®®

R

Lounge )
Landing

—— —

PROPOSED FF LAYOUT
Scale 1:50

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

PROPOSED LOFT LAYOUT
Scale 1:50

[ Apptcaion
FPA - COU from Dwelling to 2 x one bed flats
Clent: Mr Huse mi Mrs Tasneem Kagd. Date: 157 pori 2015

Sin 128 Quwns Wk, Drawn By  Gurps Banning
London, HA4 ONS

_Seale:  RefertoDrawng@A3  DwpNo  ASHIS0 - 0SFPAZ

Planning consultants and Surveyors

Exchange House 494

Midsummer Bouevand

Central Milton Keynes Tel (07854 351 934 - 0608 139 1383
ash@gidesignalid com

Page 1 03 MKS 2EA Email :

Copymight © 2013 ASB PROPIRTY CONSULTANTS LTD
(AN nghts reservid)




oo AIojoBgpd MMM uoisian el Auojoed4ipd yum peieass 4ad
(pamsa siE U )
(LLT SINVITISNOD ALNAOUd g9V S10E & pauido.y

_ 00}:} 8[eos
R S s el | NOILVA313 ¥V 03S0d0¥d
76+ 95N0H 9DURYINT

SIGABAING PUE SIUBJNSUCS BUIUUET

QL1 SINVLINSNOD ALd3dOdd asv

T IWdAT0-DELESY  oNBMa £ @ Bumeig o 1ae TemE |
SN b uopuoy
Gumueg Ssne  AF umEsg RN SUBELE 71 apg
SLOZ B 451 e phay Weause] SV R EsTH B WAy _
57E]] P94 9U0 X Z 01 BUPMQE Woll 0D = vad |
gy _

N

00l:} ®[eos

SNOILYATTE 3dIS ¥ "v3Id / LINOHd d3S0d0dd

Page 104

LT SRIEIMEI0D

Susadog TS 0 worsErusd s dg 2050%a paRistE

#0 DREANPOMIA T JO4t KPUL GE (L T SMENNEUS Ariackeid

FE 0 2plaidon sur wr paNdIn G G Buimesn Sl G

0ok: 1308

‘DSAL 1Y BybuTid KULMOD S MO et R
10 G 0258 AHPLIN S0 BRAIAE FT B8 B FAUMD HiF0EH0E

it FHTBPUNIOL ABAD ADIITNE AU BIMONTCS SIS0

S PUE SERE 100 AEM KLICS S142.50 BUIAY NF RO DIULOJU]

O S1INIAN JUSIRIEE 3T EHICINIIGG PRI OF BUDINE JEHIM

SIS




MOUNT PLEASANT ___-—---"""" S
77‘\“\ ,//”/7_/ 1“ \\
‘\ JJ “ -' - “

.
[
[
%
i
‘
k ]
T
% 3
X v
* v
% v
% [}
b v
3 ]
i )
L ]
3 1]
. il
% )
. .
:
‘ 4 '
% ]
' "
b 3
! \
:
/( .
T U o

i

.
‘a
-‘
b
Boooor

R

I“

a‘i“%l

a
‘}““ i

8

};
D
ks
\
o
5

.
o
%
RS
3\‘?

tg‘

N
W
&

‘t'{
N
S
“‘
S
W
N
i‘\\“

=
©

N
(&
2
){
>

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
e i 120 Queens wak
For identification purposes only. RU|S||p Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . . . . . "
Copyright. Designs and Paterts Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 70076/APP/2015/1490 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database a o B e
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey North Page 105 Au gust 2015 ix! [LLIN G D O N
100019283 LORiION




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WINDMILL COURT (FORMER WINDMILL PH) WEST WAY RUISLIP

Development: Variation of condition No. 3 (Opening Hours) of planning permission Ref:
11924/APP/2013/1871 dated 27/11/2013 to allow use of property as a 24 houi
7 days gym (Change of use from A1 (shops) to flexible use permitting A1
(Shops), A2 (Financial and professional services) or use as a Gymnasium,
Dental Clinic or health Centre).

LBH Ref Nos: 11924/APP/2015/2299

Date Plans Received: 19/06/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/06/2015
Date Application Valid: 29/06/2015

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



L, MOLY WCY usoasd

i, MO WO UoDASE

_/
|
_

(7
d S

. 1

glimid
#) L AR ¥

\
| 0D B8
/ PARE _ #
/

350

wood |
: _._;._..w._ni I

sl

©

~ 3DNVISIS3¥ axi

SIHOIEM
3344

mlmniimmm
| yyanAnA SR AN

g
#1

P :

Fa R%C

R——

4
DG CIL CIGT
#| Lzl L=l L= #] | #|"

o

e
71 |l ﬁxm! }sk
o Uies = i

JTVIS LON OQ - AJAYNS LIS 1INd OL 1D3rdns SNOISNIWIA 11V



West Way
Chapel

LONDON BOROUGH

Notes: Site Address:

[ ] site boundary Windmill Court (Former Windmill PH) OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. West Way Rgﬁ;:ﬁ:‘:; gg?{:gﬁs
This copy has been made by or with Ruislip Civic Centre, Uxbridge, I\.fliddx‘ UBs 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . . . . .

Copyright. Designs and Paterts Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 11924/APP/2015/2299 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database Page 1 08 A t 201 5

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey uaus

100019283 N orth g LONDDN




Feport of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND ADJACENT TO 68 KNOLL CRESCENT NORTHWOOD
Development: Two storey detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 70975/APP/2015/2012

Date Plans Received: 29/05/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/06/2015

North Planning Committee -26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



epqssecoe|
0N ~MOIM uBiiE

v 1v®o00z:T

a|pog

£EEL 898 80TO ‘[0 MIT GVH XeSeIPRIW Jeuulg ojonised RO peoy UBIH L

sjupynsuc) Buluub|d UMO] B SIDBJIYOUY PaIBKDY)

ND) Ob 9€ 2€ 8T b2 02 9T 2T 8 b O
¥ OV/SVBZIVE o1 5 AIHSUINLYYA QOTTOVA LIITIIO IHL

/

>

KNOLL CRESCENT

"~ uaasal) [jouy]
e

&\\MQ.D&

| saRW

|

T

LY @ 00Z:L Jeg 9|eag

' ; _ &

AOOMHLION
"INIOSTHD TIONY @9 INJOVIav ANV

i
1

juassali) |louy 89

fenoude o) fuoune 630 0
Bupueid mou Ul paoI0juIR
7 8q ) 96pa pune Burisia |

45

|
|
——
|
|
|
|
QIDONVHO JWVN
1233A04d B 3OS |ST-90-80 v
NOLLJI¥353a 31va | NOISIATY

KNOLL CRESCENT |

43 THE DRIVE

THE DRIVE

osel'l
NV1d NOILYOO1

Page 110

/s




o

" AREEEL BLELO P
e EeE 1V LZHO ‘Sl s g bk oy | el eanseRm] .\
= Fortrd) WIS T T D POONUBID IR %
L EGY VD G R A PR PR O e
o g
e A o
2z ey D] | T T,
- - — 96 o AR PUR IO
BT A FOCHYLION FUSIERLT Y T POOWUIONS (OGETIT
Lty iy 1o uBwidon s 5 Busweup $ay

B Bulsem e il 06 1 Ul HLEM PUE 804 bl BUpUROUNS Sean punal
WIS UL EG Wiy AR oeduiog pus posto) PaiEAENe g [HU) PUe 890
gt 'daap woag pd dn yeeeg Seawp Wgiz L A Seeg wwiggy pY meaesks
“BHES B4 YOES O} paiEU Bpim wgs Buggam vessey o

0G0 G L PRI “PURGIE fuf) DY W] MYBILIET WIS ¥ §'| SOHRIS BIGN0a

FERUE GSEAD U oal]

il
&

Geq Buusiem oo el 0§

sous) papieoq aso) [—|
lem Buueray ﬂ
paaed -aceus | D
sued [ |

umer [ ]

Jued oy

sjuspisas Joj spaq Bunueld m|u

Bunued a0 punosg [ ]

safipay man

abpay Bunsixg

seai jo sdnoub Bupsixg |

s5a1) MaN @_
.___Zn_n.D_ ~| .
SEEONE U LU
aﬁ%iﬁ:ﬁrﬁ uielel o} seal] |%ee
Buipngsn ) jjeqiooy 'dasp
WG ¥ IDIBWEID LALODZE
Sewigea 3INA3HOS
0g vioL
13 Wit Sl e HPWED WNWINGIA | PA
Sl w9 ajie 2|joyipico euabiag| og
Ao fysuap azg
Bkl saipadg| Aey
SQnJys JaA02 punoig
00z Wig an g (j2ine" ) SNSEJ00INE] SUNig
&o fysusp. azig sepadg
Buibpey
14 avioL
Z ansy | vlLoizL wnoluodef wnysnbn| [
L a1 Sy ¥l ol gL wnysenbiis siosen| 9
L anl op L OLEL Iluelwls ejnisg| eg
mu azE azis -.U.__d s9|padg hbw-
] saal)

51°655 Ueld 8|npayog bunueld

mamnm UE

(0g oN) ebpsy
|[ainej 3%21

I .

ssadid) suosmen

Gl

®
| o
ssaidin m..._o&smu
rh
asoSliouss g

ni.aa_.._nim__.
i -

o

e ﬁﬂﬂ.m.mwacuw

/| pasodoig

1 10U
% -pafanns
1L ~ye0 uspieb
BuunogyBieu
U saa|
by

PA G1—

A

(051 oN) mmuﬂnﬂ
|

|@InE| Ma

AS0ID [JoUM £11

-

o

P T

15044 10 puIm By} A paUBs00| ueaq

BABY UDIUM SBBU) WLI-BY " HIOM BBU| JOJ SUOHEPUSWILCISY, 0L0Z ‘BE6E 'SH
LM S0UBPIOI0E W POOM PUNOS 0} ¥oBqg paled Ajeau ag |leys spunom Auy
“dij SI0J0BAUOD BU) O] B)IS YO parowwel 8q o) sBulunig "Wes Jeajs ay) woy
Bumeoub siooys Buuayons Aue aowey Sayouesq pasessip Jo pebewep
‘poom pESP ||E aA0Wa) pue Appiesy Buimoll s 881 Uoea JBY] Y28y «
“JAUUBW papuslL) By} w 8ad) ) Bupoddns s axels

Yora ¥o8yo pue a4 Aue 0} sJnooo sbewep ou jey) sinsus o} Jessadsu
SE MBLSI 10 X1j-8) ‘JSNIPE PUB pajly SI8UM 8I) PUE BYEIS UIES ¥J8UD) «
JBADD W G B UlejuIBW
0} Aessaoau se dn Buiddo) ‘ydap payiaads 1e seale paydinl uejUIEY
SSEEJE UMOp pauued Jas0 o4 .

"punosB

Buipunouns auy ajeaply Ajny o) [lEjuies ejenbape 1 aiay) ssejun sieak

Z 184y 8] JO} SYuoLW Jewwns ay) Buunp Ayuow Som) pasaiem aq pinous
221 1SIA Jod S5ES|9) MOJS J0) J91EM JO B0 06 Ui sBeg Buusiem sau i «
pouad Apiaam B LIYJIM [[BJUIEI LSBG JOU SEY B1au)

Jsysia euoippe yim ApyBiuuo) 8q of s Buusiem usamiaq SiBABIUI BYL -
Jaqusideg-judy Buunp pasaiem ag 0] aJe ssad) pajueid-Aman

“SBLLY (|2 18 Ysiggn)

pue spaam ‘sseif Wwoyy 984 S804 0] PUNOLINS JBISWEIP BNBLI | B uiBjUEY
"PaysIIgeISa [HUN paulejuiEw 3q 0 aJe sjued
S@@l) 10 S0UBLSJUIEY |ENUUY

“uoneayiceds
SU} YlIM SOUBPIOIDE LI PELINI-8) 8Q BUS 5|18} Jey) eaue sselb Auy
‘uoeoynads mojEg

110 BALYY 0] S|iEj 1ey] pouad Jeadk aa) B UM Em%l:.u 2an Aue soejda
UljuB|4 juswaseday

anew aenbs Jad san) g1 8q [im Buusiem

J0 aje e je shesds Buge)oso Jo sispuuds LM N0 pewed ag Mm...m Buusyepy

Yol sjenbape UigjuiBWw pue sinsua o) spoued Ap pabucicid Buunp

seae passelb Ino peuses aq im Buusiep 1eak e $iNo 7| PUB g uasmeq

aq nq uoseas Gumoub 2y ue pusdap |m Gumno jo Aouanbay pue wiwgs 18

paulEjuiew aq o} 51 ssesfi ayy "AIp uatm InD 80 AJUO PINOYS SSEID 8IS LWt

panowa) ag o) aue sBuno e Jead jsy eyl Buung ‘peyod ApyBi| pue wwng

0} N2 pue wwpg i jo Biay e payoeas sey pue pajoos |[am si sseub ey uaym
9 0} jho I8y aU | “uosess BumolB 1say auy) Buunp sl g N0 89 o) S SSEE—

aco_mmmvor_ .Ewﬂ
ay) Ag pejoaip SB J0 SBNel Z°L JO WNWILILL B JB peos iap, sqqog Buo)
Aepunog pue 'wpe-0Sy 18 peuisiuew aq o) sebpay xog uoieso| pu
sepads uo Buipuadap ybiay JUS1SISUDD & J8 paulejulew aq o} sie sabpay ay
-Aenuue paurud 8q of sjued Bumoqoy sy
‘pasnbay se sabpa yied Wwoy ¥oeg paoe) ag 0} SPaQ QNUUS BU) UM sjue|

“ien| Jo eau) jdey spag Bunueid ay) pue wwegy o) Ajenuue dn wnaml
G 0} 5| UD|Nl yieq ey pasowal jued ay) jo aseq ay) puno ymosb paam
|euolippE AUy paam Woy aay jday 8q 0} 8Je saay BuipunoUNs Jejawep
aujew | pue seseq abpey “seyp pue iay 1SUDD B |B paieiul
day pue paysigelss |nuUn pausiem (M 1day g o) SSBID) '9aY paam
1day ag o) ale spag qruyS "PaYSIge|sa |nun paulsuiew aq o) aie sjued |y
&aleuBjuE

Ul JBIBAA SBOBUNS pIEY
uey) Jaybiy wwpg 8q o) Ung 8y} Jo [2A3) paysiuy sy osdoypues paasos
upm sjuio! pool axew pue ‘payng 8soja puoq Jeydjans u un) AT pejdasoe
ag jou | Bumew uopu Aue uo umouB png  peeoq Buwun e pezs Algeyns
wouy piej pue pabewepun aq o} ‘AUaaliap Jo Aep 8y} uo piej g s Jn ]
‘pamojjad Jo INo paup jou ‘sjjos Ui paiddns ag o} Jn) MOpESLU 1D Jeinbueney
WG Uey) Jajesuh SBU0IS BADWE) pUE W) Buy O ajeang "yidep

WIIRGE (2wl Joy paunbas i posdo) apiaosd pue seale sjeAnng -Sselg

Spag qruys g

0} dasp wwgy yojnw yeq [Ejuswewo spelb wmpsw Aeg) pue 4ddng “sinaw
sad g Buibpay mo| Joj ‘anaw Jad ¢ GuiBpey Aepunog o) ‘mol pauabibe)s
ajgnop i Bulbpay _:m»m 'B2Py S8 UM SOUBDIOTOE Ul Jueld pue 9E6E

S8 yim sauepiosoe w sjueld Ajddng 1sedwoo pascidde Jo aunuew pieduue)
pajol jjam Jo wiigg) 9jesodioour pue yidep siul o) sleating “Z9gE 9

Upm aoUepioose Ul osde) desp wwigoy K| pue spinald ‘spaq Bugueld au)

jo 8seq au) dn yesiq pue ‘deap WWQQS SleARdXS -Spag gniug pue Buibpay

‘YoINLL g apeib Wpaw ypm dasp WS, PAYDINW B4 o) 5| 834 pUEpUBlS
Yoea J0 95Eq 8Y) PUnc) JSaLUEBIp a8l BUD -U3|NL JiBg B yjm 8aJ) au]

PUNDJ JBJBLIEIP W] PBYSINW PUE JBJIWIS JO S8al) weydeq Aq panddns se seq
Buusiem anjl| 06 BABY O} BJ8 S88J] Iy 81} 934) BUC Aq paundas aax ey pue
punoub euyy ojul WRG, BUo| WWGHS | *SBYEIS MO| UM DEXEIS Bg O] e S881]

(weibeip pasojoua aas) -'sid aay je

JO [1442BG By} W pejesodioau) 8q ©) §1 BUNUEBW panod |[em Jo jsodwos Bugueld
o) say jead Jo san)| R AUSSINU By Ul pRISIXe Aoy se Lidap jeimeu

H18u) 1e pajueld 8q o} ase sjueld jy. 1d 8u) Ul ino pessds aq 0} S}00) au} Mojie
o} 51001 B4} Jo S580%8 U 8215 & J& Bnp aq o) aue sid Bujueld ‘GZpy SPIEPURIS
YSHUg YiMm 22UBPIOIOE Ul N0 paLled 8q |jeys suonelado Bugued |y




..;2-,m® mH\NO“WW._n 4 cpnw% £C€1 B9B B0Z0 ' M3IZ GVH XOSOIPPIN JBuUId 8j09(503 PIO PUON UBIH L ECTET QOO\s —l_\_lMOZ

< ._“d.@oo.n".n Egm Ecc«_:mcoomc_:co_n_CBOF%EOW.__:P_{U@LELU;U d@\ cﬂmwnem*‘mmﬂc n\._lzwomMMU I_I_OZV_ Qw FZMU(ﬁD( DZ(J
vorsinay |y EF/BPBT/PT o B dIHSYINLYVd QOITOVA L1319 FHL €V @ 00Z:1 Pue Ly ® 00L:1L Jeg 9|eosg

OSKW 08T Y3dV IN TV.LOL

100} 1811

4 \_

Fm—————————

Page 112

SSV¥9 MOAYIW HLIM ‘SOM ONY HODHHLYE 3HL NI STIVA
©: . 400d N33¥D ~sHo0a
40 3903 IV 40 30IS SHL
OLBIN W00E ¥ 38 ATINOHS HIHL

W08 40
WNINININ ¥ 38 GINCHS ¥O0Q INOR
SHL 50 HLOIM NINIJO ¥YITO THL

DNISON H3d Wigo§
3001 LHOIFH TV ONVH 'd3LS

W NVHL JHON ON SAVH O1 SHIVLS

LI DNINZHO VT WINDOS
NIW ¥ 36 OL SHOOA TYN¥ALINI TTY

ATTTTAM
0L SAVA TONVING ANV $S320V

QIDNVHD JWVN
1D3A0Yd B 3IWOS |ST-90-80 v

'NOLLYIYOINI STNOH TLLAAIT

NOILJT¥OS3a 31va | NOISIAZY




M A4 umoig) [ ABSHPRIN Jbunid $182303 PO POOH UBMH |
) $1/20/0T Pl SEEI 999 200 ‘I M3Z SYH XPSMERIR Jbuuld ejesiEnd B A~ §¢§§ DOO\(J—I_\—..MOZ
v TV ©®00L:T appog | StuBHnsuey Buiuuoiy UMOL R S{IRYIYDIY PBiBLIDUD .t‘ ?
snasyPHEVBE/VT o oo JIHSHYINLEV QOTTOVA LIITND 3HL

eV @00zl Pue Ly ® 00L'L Jeg 9[eds | INIOSTAD TIONN @9 INIOVIdV ANV

uojeAs|e ypiou

uoneAsje jses

Page 113

GIONVHI TWVN
1D3A0Yd B IWOS (GT-90-80 ¥

NOLLdIEYS3a 3ALVa | NOISINGY




©®

sawip

AY AQ umpag

S1/20/01

v | IVv® 001:T
o yEV/6PBE/PL o oo JIHSYINLYVA QOTTOVA LLITNO 3HL

EEEL 8IS BOZO 18 MIZ GVH XeSSIPPIA JBuuly 8j09is03 PIO POoE YBIH |
aeq

sjpog| StUDNNSUOY BuluuD|d UMO] X S}98}I4OJY PatsjiDy)

¢V © 002:1 pue

sasan
0T 6 8 £ 9 § v £ 2 1T 0O

v @ 001} Jeg 9|edg

AOOMHLAON
"INIODSTHO TIONY @9 LNIDVIrav ANV

ss.......
Sooises R
S

2!

5

55 55 DS
= »om,u.b\“t %“‘

5%
S
o

uoneAs|e 1sem

JIONVHD 3WVN
103A0¥d B IT¥OS ST-90-80 v
NOLLJRDS3a 31va  NOISIAZY

yledjoo4 WOJ} USBS SE UOHBAS[S JSoM

uoneAs|e yinos

P2, 00 ‘.\.W,‘A\W.u\\,\na\ A
S SRS 0
%

Sl \“u.\w. K
S o

Page 114







'

|
|

i
|

I

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site bounda ’ OF HILLINGDON

I:I < Land adjacent to 68 Knoll Crescent Residanits Services

For identification purposes only. NorthWOOd Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the . . . . .

Copyright. Designs and Paterts Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 70975/APP/2015/2012 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database Page 11 6 A t 201 5

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey

100019283 N Ol’th . gus LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address OLD CLACK FARM TILE KILN LANE HAREFIELD

Development: Erection of a two storey and single storey rear extension, and a single storey
side extension, erection of a glazed link to connect the house and barn and
internal alterations to provide a bedroom suite and bathroom.

LBH Ref Nos: 42413/APP/2015/987

Date Plans Received: 17/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/03/2015
Date Application Valid: 10/04/2015 17/07/2015
08/07/2015
10/04/2015

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



Ul UOEOOT BYS
pislaiel ‘sUeT Ujiy SlLL ‘Liie- YOI PIO

0SZ1:1 8[eos Ueld UoneooT

P@gﬁﬂs



w 0L
A ey

SL3ILIRIEN plEilEEAD SLOZ UDFBW o LEmEEL

T1INaEE SHKNYQ Bunsig S8 UBid 8Ug

PRGBS U SR WA OB PIO

00¢:| o[eos Ueld @)S

\ N -
\ \ M -
\ —Z— B
\ // o ) - \\\\\.\ o
S s - —
/o — _— - -—
v S ©
— — o
Wire %OBIO PIO ~



ot i b e i e e 002l awes
MOEL Ayl s iasgargr o .

SINLTAI Y BRNTRNNND SLOZ R ey CEATEL  wmm
T1INOYEEANED pesedol S8 UBL SIS twen

.w.w.,nm@ = = PSUBIEH "BUET Ul BLL WL R RO Fs

A

00¢:| ®[eog Ue|d &S




e T Iy oeZiL'ooE L
e vy e gty e
5 WiaW TIEILEWAD SLO Yoy COEEEL
T1I RN B O s ¥ a GUISHT S8 S8 00
P~ = PRRGAEL 90 Uil 90 "W ORI PIO
I RG0LL
NY1d HOO4 DILLY
‘uayepspun aq

0} yom Aamns psjeap Jayuny annbas
I sugey suolsiy eyl o] syiom Auy
‘Apadoid sy Jo Aenns suno ue s sy

F1ON

WiRoak|

NY1d HOOd LSHIH

_
OO B & B
b m__\ I oSS
COS aanttl 7
HOOEHIYE b
= ,. [}
 NOOUES

Iy =00l

N¥1d 40014 ONNOHO

Page 121



L T e A 1 T e
T ey dpm e e S

LEREIRE] LSRR R
T1TiNg ¥R SANED
= B s

(& - Y P 0oLt T

SHOE WFHBN  omna BOEALEL  waww
PESOOL] B8 SUBLY SO0 s

PAEYSEE SURT U Sl UL H0R0 PO 08

PANCLLIBE S{EM

WBk PRIDMSa) LWILOOR |

s puoiippe [T

sj00q ‘gl

1nop BuoeuLoD Mau *f |

anje weq "gl

abuno| "g|

weq il

wooipeq ‘gl

W00 IBMOLS “Z|

fem uapieb Gunsxe | |
sl paze|d mau 0

M6
fBnus g
Gupys 4
fpms ‘g
Buup g
18pE p
usLoWw| g
fun g
Buwy |
pusbBen

{00211 sfeog) ueld jooy pesodoid

|

ue|d Jooj4 punois

ueld 100} Isii]

o




T1T3IHa 68 S XNNUQ gﬂwﬁﬂiiggﬁ )
—l = = PIRIE BB Ui S WU HOBID PAO
g-d NOILO3S Vv zo:om_m.
i |_ ug 8
g |
2]
fa\]
[0}
o))
4SNOH NIVIN ©
o
NOILYATT3 3dIS NOILYATT3 Hv3d NOILYAT3 3dIS NOILYATT3 INOYH4
T —Ge SRS s — R

MNOLLYAITT LNOHS

@ | m_dlglpm g
) | sy | e (NFEE M M = A=

‘uayepapun aq
0} yiom feans pajiejep Jayuny ainbal
s ougej ouolsly eyl o} syiom Auy
‘Apadoid sy yo Lamns suno ue s syl

‘310N



S (4 b 4 5 B W preey
MOHT BT At e Ma L Sngse =20

TN
SEIRLENI NN SRNTRERRT SLOZ R ey VIBEEEL  mnen
TTAINGYE 5NN PesO0ld 58 SUCTEAST  pawen 8
— ; 3 WO O} CF PR LIS PR DUD SRR O POOPE ) - L
LSO = PISUSIE ‘BURT UG B WIBDREO PO e

e A

(Lsw3) uonensg spis pesodold

(HLHON) Uonene|3 Jesy pesodoid

{153/ uoneaeld epig pesodoid

(HLNOS) uopens|3 oy pesodold i O B

Page 124

S T




AR G ) bbb £ 1 43 bt e ]
WL den e s e i the

ooLL
SLOZ YW o VEAGEL

T1T3INHAHEE 5SHNNEQD Bunsig 58 SUCHISS PUR SUCIBAST SUBId WD .,

= = PRGBIBH "SUBT U B9 "WIR HOBKD PIO

‘uayepapun aq
o} ylom Asmns pajejep seyuny annbai
I ouqe) ouolsly ey 0} sxiom Auy
“Auadoud ay) jo Aemns suno ue S| sIy |

‘310N

SNOLLO3S NHvE
SNV1d H0O' 4
1P
NOLLV/AZ 3 30S NOLLVAT 3 tvad NOLLVAZ T3 3015 NOILVATT3 INOE

M= \.1[__&

[

Page 125



g10g Anp
00L:1 efeos

"Pi SI08UYOLY [leupegd syueq
$100Q Uleg PeleIsulsY - 0SHS

Wieq Xoeid pio

el

St

F._mg Bunsixe ~ sul pesodosd |

PHEISURI SI00D Weq
panoss Asnonaid

‘PGB0 Usaios pazell LM pelesiees

SI000 Wieg panows) Asnopasd

— usas pazeb

Ul 100p pue

MOPLIW 130D paluey
I3 e pres|




Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Old Clack Farm
Tile Kiln Lane

Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
42413/APP/2015/987

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

North Page 127

Date:
August 2015

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address OLD CLACK FARM TILE KILN LANE HAREFIELD

Development: Listed Building Consent for a two storey and single storey rear extension, and
a single storey side extension, erection of a glazed link to connect the house
and barn and internal alterations to provide a bedroom suite and bathroom.

LBH Ref Nos: 42413/APP/2015/988

Date Plans Received: 17/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/03/2015
Date Application Valid: 10/04/2015 10/04/2015
17/07/2015
08/07/2015

North Planning Committee - 26th August 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



Ul UOEOOT BYS
pislaiel ‘sUeT Ujiy SlLL ‘Liie- YOI PIO

0SZ1:1 8[eos Ueld UoneooT

@?129



w 0L
A ey

SL3ILIRIEN plEilEEAD SLOZ UDFBW o LEmEEL

T1INaEE SHKNYQ Bunsig S8 UBid 8Ug

PRGBS U SR WA OB PIO

00¢:| o[eos Ueld @)S

\ N -
\ \ M -
\ .
....._ .//.....l\.\ 4 M\ i B — A - o
N e L ™
4 | B e ~—
.\ < - ®
- g il o))
N S a
- o
Wire %OBIO PIO ~



ot i b e i e e 002l awes
MOEL Ayl s iasgargr o .

SINLTAI Y BRNTRNNND SLOZ R ey CEATEL  wmm
T1INOYEEANED pesedol S8 UBL SIS twen

s A& = PIUBIEH] ‘aUer] U SHL LR 00 PO

E

A

00Z: | 9[e2g ueld 8IS

Page 131




A T T el i [t oeZiL'ooE L
U RS
1 WiaW TIEILEWAD SLOE Yoy COEEEL
T1I RN B O s ¥ a GUISHT S8 S8 00
Pl T~ — PR OU I 91 "W RO IO
v RaokL
NY1d HOOd DILLY

‘uayepspun aq
0} yom Aamns psjeap Jayuny annbas
I sugey suolsiy eyl o] syiom Auy
‘Apadoid sy Jo Aenns suno ue s sy

-3LON

WiRoak|

NY1d HOOd LSHIH

_
OO B & B
b m__\ I oSS
COS aanttl 7
HOOEHIYE b
= ,. [}
 NOOUES

Iy =00l

N¥1d 40014 ONNOHO

Page 132



L T e A 1 T e
T ey dpm e e S

LEREIRE] LSRR R
T1TiNg ¥R SANED
= B s

(& - Y P 0oLt T

SHOE WFHBN  omna BOEALEL  waww
PESOOL] B8 SUBLY SO0 s

PAEYSEE SURT U Sl UL H0R0 PO 08

PANCLLIBE S{EM

WBk PRIDMSa) LWILOOR |

s puoiippe [T

sj00q ‘gl

1nop BuoeuLoD Mau *f |

anje weq "gl

abuno| "g|

weq il

wooipeq ‘gl

W00 IBMOLS “Z|

fem uapieb Gunsxe | |
sl paze|d mau 0

M6
fBnus g
Gupys 4
fpms ‘g
Buup g
18pE p
usLoWw| g
fun g
Buwy |
pusbBen

{00211 sfeog) ueld jooy pesodoid

|

ue|d Jooj4 punois

ueld 100} Isii]

o




T1T3INaH 8 5 ¥NEQ gﬂwﬁﬂiiggﬁ -
=l = = PRGBIBH "SUBT U B9 "WIR HOBKD PIO
g-g NOILO3S Vv zo:om_m.
I |_ vi 3
L .
4
™
[}
ISNOHNIVAN &
NOILYAF13 3dIS NOILYAT 3 Hv3d NOILYAF13 3dIS NOILYAF 3 INO44
G RS v a0 — e T

pif A n | [ B | = _dlolfmg)
] - mE | s s e = |

D.m

.

‘uayepapun aq
0} yiom feans pajiejep Jayuny ainbal
s ougej ouolsly eyl o} syiom Auy
‘Apadoid sy yo Lamns suno ue s syl

‘310N



S (4 b 4 5 B W preey
MOHT BT At e Ma L Sngse =20

TN
FAIRLEN NN SRNTRNNNT SL02 USRI wosra iEBTEL —..—.
TT A NG H G 50N pasodo suoge
= y Ll s U 04, G R LRI U e et 0 PODRR el - o A =
e = = POGOIEL OURT UK B IR OR0 B e B =
(Lsw3) uonensg spis pesodold

(HLHON) Uonene|3 Jesy pesodoid

{153/ uoneaeld epig pesodoid

Page 135

(HLNOS) uopens|3 oy pesodold i O B

S T




AR G ) bbb £ 1 43 bt e ]
WL den e s e i the

ooLL
SLOZ YW o VEAGEL

T1T3INHAHEE 5SHNNEQD Bunsig 58 SUCHISS PUR SUCIBAST SUBId WD .,

= = PRGBIBH "SUBT U B9 "WIR HOBKD PIO

‘uayepapun aq
o} ylom Asmns pajejep seyuny annbai
I ouqe) ouolsly ey 0} sxiom Auy
“Auadoud ay) jo Aemns suno ue S| sIy |

‘310N

SNOLLO3S NHvE
SNV1d H0O' 4
1P
NOLLV/AZ 3 30S NOLLVAT 3 tvad NOLLVAZ T3 3015 NOILVATT3 INOE

M= \.1[__&

[

Page 136



g10g Anp
00L:1 efeos

‘Pl Sioalyoly ||puped SXUeQq

$100Q Uleg PeleIsulsY - 0SHS

Wieq Xoeid pio

‘UG Ugo10s RaZe|l LM pRleIsiEe)
SI000 Wieg panows) Asnopasd

el

St

xwmw

F._mg Bunsixe ~ Ul pesodoud

3
¥ ‘puyaq
usauos pazed g

PHEISURI SI00D Weq
panoss Asnonaid

— usas pazeb

Ul 100p pue

MOPLIW 130D paluey
I3 e pres|




Old Clack Farm

0

Swimming Pool

FB

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
Old Clack Farm

Tile Kiln Lane

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Harefield
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
42413/APP/2015/988 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 138 | August 2015

LONODN




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings held on 16 July and 5 August 2015
	150805 - North Planning Draft Minutes

	6 128 Queens Walk, Ruislip      70076/APP/2015/1490
	7 Windmill Court (Former Windmill PH) Windmill Hill, Ruislip     11924/APP/2015/2299
	8 Land Adjacent to 68 Knoll Crescent, Northwood      70975/APP/2015/2012
	9 Old Clack Farm, Tile Kiln Lane, Harefield     42413/APP/2015/987
	10 Old Clack Farm, Tile Kiln Lane, Harefield       42413/APP/2015/988
	11 Enforcement Report
	12 Enforcement Report
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

